

MEETING

BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

DATE AND TIME

TUESDAY 26TH NOVEMBER, 2013

AT 7.00 PM

VENUE

HENDON TOWN HALL, THE BURROUGHS, NW4 4BG

TO: MEMBERS OF BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE (Quorum 3)

Chairman: Councillor Anthony Finn BSc (Econ) FCA

Vice Chairman: Councillor Joan Scannell

Councillors

Brian Gordon John Marshall Hugh Rayner
Andrew Harper Arjun Mittra Alan Schneiderman

Ross Houston Alison Moore

Substitute Members

Geof Cooke Andrew Strongolou Brian Schama Barry Rawlings

You are requested to attend the above meeting for which an agenda is attached.

Andrew Nathan - Head of Governance

Governance Services contact: Ash Tadjrishi 020 8359 2368 ash.tadjrishi@barnet.gov.uk

Media Relations contact: Sue Cocker 020 8359 7039

ASSURANCE GROUP

ORDER OF BUSINESS

Item No	Title of Report	Pages
1.	MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING	1 - 8
	To confirm the Minutes of the meeting held on Monday 16 September 2013 as a correct record.	
2.	ABSENCE OF MEMBERS	
3.	DECLARATION OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS	
	a) Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and Non Pecuniary Interests	
	 b) Whipping Arrangements (in accordance with Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rule 17) 	
4.	PUBLIC QUESTION TIME (IF ANY)	
5.	MEMBERS' ITEMS (SUBMITTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PROCEDURE RULE 9) (IF ANY)	
6.	BUDGET SCRUTINY - BUSINESS PLANNING 2014/15 - 2015/16	9 - 52
7.	ADVANCE NOTIFICATION OF EXECUTIVE DECISIONS	53 - 60
8.	BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME	61 - 68
9.	ANY OTHER ITEMS THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE URGENT	

FACILITIES FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES

Hendon Town Hall has access for wheelchair users including lifts and toilets. If you wish to let us know in advance that you will be attending the meeting, please telephone Ash Tadjrishi 020 8359 2368 ash.tadjrishi@barnet.gov.uk. People with hearing difficulties who have a text phone, may telephone our minicom number on 020 8203 8942. All of our Committee Rooms also have induction loops.

FIRE/EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the building by the nearest available exit. You will be directed to the nearest exit by Committee staff or by uniformed custodians. It is vital you follow their instructions.

You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts.

Do not stop to collect personal belongings

Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building, but move some distance away and await further instructions.

Do not re-enter the building until told to do so.



Decisions of the Budget and Performance Overview and Scrutiny Committee

16 September 2013

Members Present:-

AGENDA ITEM 1

Councillor Anthony Finn (Chairman)
Councillor Joan Scannell (Vice-Chairman)

Councillor Brian Gordon
Councillor Andrew Harper
Councillor John Marshall
Councillor Hugh Rayner
Councillor Brian Gordon
Councillor Ross Houston
Councillor Arjun Mittra
Councillor Alison Moore
Councillor Alan Schneiderman

Also in attendance

Councillor Daniel Thomas - Deputy Leader /
Cabinet Member for Resources and Performance
Councillor Dean Cohen - Cabinet Member for Environment
Councillor Reuben Thompstone – Cabinet Member for Education,
Children and Families

1. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

RESOLVED that:

- 1. The minutes of the meeting held on 20 June 2013 be approved as a correct record; and,
- 2. Actions and responses to resolutions passed by Budget & Performance Overview and Scrutiny Committee at its meeting of 20 June 2013 be noted as follows:
 - a. Detailed analysis of balances held by Schools was provided to Members on 7 August 2013;
 - b. School Financial Planning was referred to the Education Overview and Scrutiny Committee as an item to be considered on their Forward Work Programme; and,
 - c. The response from the Deputy Leader of the Council / Cabinet Member for Resources and Performance to the request that consideration be given to the ways in which debt write off could be reduced for future years was:

"The Council recently adopted a debt management strategy which aims to reduce write-offs and make debt collection more efficient. The result is a downward trend in write-offs. In addition, I have asked services to look at those activities which put the Council in a position of 'creditor' and

establish ways to minimise instances where we are owed monies. Given that much of the write-offs relate to adult social care, where we have a statutory duty to deliver some services whether or not a user can pay, this will not be an easy task. Similarly, council tax collection is at an all-time high and many of those who do not pay are of limited means and in difficult circumstances. Clearly, collection in these sensitive circumstances is also a challenge.

That said, the debt management strategy in itself is making progress and I have asked officers to review this in 6 months' time." It is also worth noting that the level of write offs in 2012/13 increased due to the changes in accounting treatment of parking income and debts.

2. ABSENCE OF MEMBERS

Apologies for lateness were received from Councillor Brian Gordon, Councillor Hugh Rayner and Councillor Alison Moore.

3. DECLARATION OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS

Member	Subject	Interest declared
Councillor Ross Houston	Agenda Item 6 (Quarter One Performance)	Non-pecuniary interest as a Council appointed representative on the Board of The Barnet
		Group Ltd
Councillor John Marshall	Agenda Item 6 (Quarter One Performance)	Non-pecuniary interest as a Council appointed representative on the Board of The Barnet Group Ltd

4. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME (IF ANY)

None.

5. MEMBERS' ITEMS (SUBMITTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PROCEDURE RULE 9) (IF ANY)

None.

6. QUARTER ONE FINANCE AND CORPORATE PERFORMANCE

The Cabinet Member for Resources and Performance, Councillor Daniel Thomas, the Deputy Chief Operating Officer, John Hooton, and the Head of Programme and

Resources, Tom Pike, presented the Quarter One Financial and Corporate Performance report.

Officers reported a correction to the cover report which had stated that the number of children adopted or placed permanently through another route had been five, out of a target of ten for Quarter One (Page 16, 9.1.4). The actual number had been 11 for this quarter. Members noted the correction and that the tables in the appendices accurately reflected the performance in this area was above target. The Committee requested the corrected information be reported to Cabinet when it considers this item.

The Committee were encouraged to note that Barnet ranked joint third amongst London Boroughs for 2012/13 in relation to its Value for Money services; with 50% of services rated as high performance, low spend (9.5, p9). Members advised against complacency in this regard.

On a question regarding projected overspend and the impact this has on the General Fund balance (6.3, p14) the Cabinet Member for Resources and Performance advised that, as had happened in the previous year, he expected that measures would be taken to correct the overspend before the end of the financial year. The Committee noted that this would leave the General Fund at the £15m target level as recommended by the external auditor.

A Member questioned why the performance and satisfaction in Customer Service had fallen since the previous quarter. The Cabinet Member for Resources and Performance stated that the level was not acceptable, but understood it had been caused by a high volume of calls in April due to the annual billing period. The Cabinet Member asserted his expectation that, as a result of the transfer of this service to Capita, there would be a greater capacity to deal with variations in call volumes and a consequential improvement in performance reported in the next quarter. It was further noted that Capita was contractually obliged to meet specific standards in this area.

The Committee noted key areas of challenge requiring further action as being: homeless preventions; the number of households in emergency accommodation; and the average length of time spent by households in short-term nightly purchased accommodation.

Responding to a question from a Member on how homeless preventions performance could be improved given the likely impact resulting from welfare reform, the loss of Grahame Park and a shortage of homes, the Cabinet Member for Resources and Performance acknowledged that it was a significant challenge which Barnet Homes were considering how to address. The Cabinet Member advised that one solution being investigated was for Barnet Homes to work closely with external agencies in order to source provision of accommodation outside of the borough.

It was noted that performance in the area of waste and recycling (9.1.3, p15) was reported as lower in Q4 2012/13 (27.8%) than it was for the same period in 2011/12 (29.5%). The Cabinet Member for Resources and Performance attributed this to a lower than usual level of green waste being collected and composted, due in part to sustained bad weather during the collection period. The target for 2013/14 was 40% which the Cabinet Member agreed was a high target, but one that was expected to be met once the new recycling service commenced from October 2013.

Members asked questions about the contract for the disposal of waste and recycling. Responding to these and a question on whether the new recycling service would prove

easier for households, the Director for Place stated that co-mingling was easier and would lead to an increased volume of recyclates. However, as it took longer to sort, the income per unit was lower. Officers confirmed that the original tendering exercise undertaken for the waste and recycling contract had elicited a poor response from the market. Procurement had advised that the North London Waste Authority offered best value at a time when income from recyclates was less than before. The Cabinet Member for Resources and Performance confirmed that this was a temporary position until a better value contract could be identified. The Director for Place commented that there appeared to be an uneven picture across London with some authorities in West London having a more positive response from the market when tendering.

In discussing the average length of time spent in emergency accommodation being 32 weeks, Officers responded that the target was 26 weeks or less and action proposed to address this would be through increased prevention activities, increased supply through block booking and via the private market.

Cllr Alison Moore joined the meeting at 7.30pm.

A Member commented that it was important to recognise the human impact of poor performance in this area, purporting that Barnet had one of the worst records in London. Another Member ascribed the challenges to affordable housing as being a result of the regeneration project figures not being realised since being projected 11-12 years previously.

The Committee expressed concern and questioned the reason for the £2.163m overspend forecast in Streetscene (Table 1, p18). The majority of projected overspend in this area was noted as being £1.081m in the Special Parking Account. The Director for Place stated that NSL were expected to meet targets which had not been met in the previous year. The Committee were also advised that Street Lighting energy savings had been delayed for six months due to proposed changes having been referred to the European Commission for review. This had since been cleared and work was underway which would begin to realise these savings.

The Cabinet Member for Resources and Performance responded to questions on the risk that projected cost savings in Children's Services Transport would not be met (Table 2, p 19). Committee heard that a reduced demand for these services had been projected but not been realised. One Member expressed disappointment that collaborative arrangements with neighbouring authorities for the provision of SEN transport had been slow to materialise. Members stressed the importance of being able to find efficiencies in the service that would not lead to reduced opportunities for SEN children to travel and participate in a wide range of cultural activities.

The Cabinet Member for Resources and Performance, in answer to a question on Planning Services performance, stated that a recovery plan was in place which would mean that special measures would not be required.

Councillor Brian Gordon and Councillor Hugh Rayner joined the meeting at 7.45pm.

RESOLVED that:

1. Subject to an amendment to correct the reported number of children adopted or placed permanently through another route for Q1 (Page 16, 9.1.4) from 5 to 11; the Quarter One Financial and Corporate Performance report be noted;

- 2. Officers be asked to ensure accuracy of this report prior to it being considered by Cabinet on 24 September; and,
- 3. The Director for Place is requested to provide detail of any performance related fines incurred by NSL since the start of the contract.

7. CAPITAL PROGRAMME UPDATE

The Deputy Chief Operating Officer introduced the report which provided Committee with an update on the management of the capital programme and proposed improvements for 2013/14. Committee was directed to the statement from the External Auditor's Report for the year 2012/13 which identified capital programme management as an area for the Council to take action to improve its performance. The Deputy Chief Operating Officer stated that this was due to capital programme slippage from year to year rather than resource issues.

Committee heard that profiling the capital budget for schools was particularly challenging and, given that Barnet coordinated one of the larger schooling budgets in London, a significant proportion of the capital allocation.

Responding to a question from a Member on the current programme of capital projects for schools, Officers reported that there had been 12 permanent expansions since September 2012 and 9 temporary classes for 2013/14, each with space for 30 pupils. Capital improvements for St. Mary's and St. John's school would be realised once targeted funding from the Department of Education had been received.

Committee Members questioned whether a prudential approach to treasury management could generate income through investing capital project funds that were not presently being used. The Cabinet Member for Resources and Performance agreed that any opportunity for investment should be considered but that capital projects were usually complex and it would be difficult to determine when access to funding would be required. The Cabinet Member stated that 25-30% slippage overall was not an acceptable figure.

The Cabinet Member for Education, Children and Families was asked how many children applying for school places had not been placed at the start of the academic year for 2013/14 and how many additional school places that had been provided in the last five years. The Cabinet Member responded that all on-time application had been placed and those moving in to the area were being placed as and when required, the number of additional school places provided in the last five years would be provided following the meeting.

Committee noted that the budget strategy included a target of £50m capital receipts over the period 2013-16 (9.8, p59) and requested detail on which assets had been identified for possible sale.

Committee also requested detail on outstanding S106 projects and funding.

RESOLVED that:

1. The Report on Capital Programme Management be noted with a further update requested to be received in six months' time;

5

- 2. It be recommended to Officers that, when considering projects for entry to the capital programme, funding is carefully profiled so that it is not always front-loaded in year one;
- 3. The Cabinet Member for Resources and Performance be requested to provide Members with a breakdown of assets targeted for capital receipts by site; and.
- 4. The Cabinet Member for Resources and Performance be requested to provide Members with details of outstanding S106 projects and funding; and,
- 5. The Cabinet Member for Education, Children and Families be requested to provide detail on the number of additional school places that had been provided in the last five years.

8. ONE BARNET PROGRAMME HIGHLIGHT REPORT

The Committee considered the One Barnet Programme Highlight report which was introduced by the Head of Programme and Resources and the Head of Corporate Programmes and provided a summary of the programme status as at 14 August 2013.

It was noted that the programme status was broadly positive, with two remaining Wave 1 projects being either complete (NCSCO transfer initiated 1 September 2013) or completing shortly (DRS transfer scheduled for 2 October 2013). The new waste service would commence on 14 October and three other Wave 2 projects, being Sport & Physical Activity (SPA), Safer Communities and Health & Social Care Integration, would shortly be recommended to Cabinet or CRC.

The Head of Corporate Programmes reported that following the successful conclusion of the Judicial Review brought against the One Barnet programme the overall programme status was 'Green' for the first time in over a year. Members were also advised that the reporting template will shortly be changed to ensure greater visibility of the status of each project within the programme and that this new format would be used for future meetings.

A Member asked when an update on proposals from the SPA review would be received and how much this project had cost so far. The Head of Corporate Programmes responded that a paper would be presented to CRC in November 2013 setting out the work completed to date and the options to be considered moving forward. and that it is anticipated that this stage of the project will be delivered within the allocated £198,000 budget. Committee noted that the report would set out a longer term strategy for SPA in Barnet linked to public health outcomes and any associated funding opportunities.

In response to a question on the status of the Education and Skills DU Review, Officers confirmed that the first meeting had been held that afternoon.

RESOLVED that the One Barnet Programme Highlight report be noted.

9. URGENT LATE ITEM - PARKING PILOT SCHEME - NORTH FINCHLEY

The Cabinet Member for Environment and the Highways Manager introduced the Parking Pilot Schemes report which provided Committee with an update on the changes made, on an experimental basis, to the parking arrangements in North Finchley Town Centre following the completion of a North Finchley Town Centre Parking Review.

The Cabinet Member for Environment reported that consultation and considerable engagement with the local community and traders had contributed to a scheme that set out to maximise parking opportunities and support local business.

Following a question on whether the scheme was sustainable, the Cabinet Member for Environment suggested that, as shown in the reported data, introduction of pay by card machines had contributed to increased patronage; which, in turn, would mitigate the impact of lower tariffs on income.

A Member noted that there had been a relatively low response to requests for feedback from the local community. The Cabinet Member for Environment commented that there had only been four objections overall and that feedback had been generally positive. From a question of whether cash payment would be an option for future consideration, Members heard that there were no plans to bring these meters back in to operation.

Members noted that the result of the parking schemes at Edgware and High Barnet would be reported at a future meeting and asked whether smaller commercial centres in the borough would be also be considered; acknowledging that parking was just one of many factors that would determine the viability of the high street. The Cabinet Member for Environment confirmed that other town centres would be considered in due course.

RESOLVED that the Parking Pilot Scheme Review for North Finchley be noted.

10. ADVANCE NOTICE OF EXECUTIVE DECISIONS

Committee considered the Advance Notice of Executive Decisions report. A Member expressed dissatisfaction with the fact that, although the statutory 28 days' notice deadline for publication had been met, the short timeframe between the Budget & Performance OSC and Cabinet/CRC made it impossible for Committee to request items for pre-decision scrutiny.

RESOLVED that:

- 1. The Advance Notice of Executive Decisions be noted; and,
- 2. The Budget & Performance OSC Members be provided a copy of the Advance Notice of Executive Decisions as soon as published.

11. FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

The Committee considered the Budget and Performance Overview and Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme for 2013/14 as set out in the report.

RESOLVED that:

- 1. The Budget and Performance Overview and Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme for 2013/14 be noted;
- 2. The meeting scheduled for 9 December 2013 to commence at the earlier time of 6.30pm; and,
- 3. The following item be added to the Forward Work Programme for 13 March 2014:
 - Parking Pilot Schemes Edgware and High Barnet.

12. ANY OTHER ITEMS THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE URGENT

None.

The meeting finished at 9.42 pm



AGENDA ITEM 6

Meeting Budget and Performance Overview and

Scrutiny Committee

Date 26th November 2013

Subject Budget Scrutiny – Business Planning

2014/15 - 2015/16

Report of Overview and Scrutiny Office

Summary of Report The Cabinet report and enclosures set out at Annex A

the Corporate Plan objectives, Medium Term

Financial Strategy (MTFS) and budget headlines for the period 2014/15 – 2015/16

The Budget and Performance Overview and Scrutiny Committee are requested to consider the proposals set out in the annexed report and make appropriate

comments and recommendations to Cabinet.

Officer Contributors Ash Tadjrishi - Overview and Scrutiny Manager

Status (public or exempt) Public

Wards Affected All
Key Decision N/A
Reason for urgency / N/A

exemption from call-in

Function of Budget and Performance Overview and Scrutiny

Committee

Enclosures Annex A - Report to Cabinet on 4 November 2013,

Business Planning 2014/15 - 2015/16

Ash Tadjrishi – Overview and Scrutiny Officer

Contact for Further

Information: Tel: 0208 359 2368

Ash.Tadjrishi@Barnet.gov.uk

1. RECOMMENDATION

- 1.1 That the Committee consider the report to Cabinet, set out at Annex A, which sets out draft proposals for the Corporate Plan objectives, Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) and budget headlines for the period 2014/15 2015/16 and make appropriate comments and recommendations to Cabinet.
- 1.2 That the Committee consider any areas on which it would like to receive further information.

2. RELEVANT PREVIOUS DECISIONS

- 2.1 Cabinet on 25 February 2013 approved three years of budget proposals spanning 2013/14 to 2015/16.
- 2.2 Council on 5 March 2013 approved three years of budget proposals spanning 2013/14 to 2015/16.
- 2.3 Cabinet on 18 July 2013 agreed the budget setting process for 2014/15 and 2015/16.
- 2.4 Cabinet on 4 November 2013 agreed the Corporate Plan objectives, Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) and budget headlines for the period 2014/15 2015/16.

3. CORPORATE PRIORITIES AND POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 The financial and business planning process is designed to enable Members to set the strategic direction of the Council and for that direction to be reflected in the Corporate Plan which is refreshed annually. Individual service plans will set out how Council's strategic objectives will be delivered and this will flow through to individual officer objectives, thus creating a 'Golden Thread'. Council's budget will be focussed on delivering its strategic objectives, ensuring that resources follow strategy.

4. RISK MANAGEMENT ISSUES

4.1 As set out in the in section 4 of the Cabinet report contained in Annex A.

5. EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY ISSUES

- 5.1 As set out in the in section 5 of the Cabinet report contained in Annex A.
- 6. USE OF RESOURCES IMPLICATIONS (Finance, Procurement, Performance & Value for Money, Staffing, IT, Property, Sustainability)
- 6.1 As set out in the in section 6 of the Cabinet report contained in Annex A.

7. LEGAL ISSUES

7.1 As set out in the in section 7 of the Cabinet report contained in Annex A.

8. CONSTITUTIONAL POWERS (Relevant section from the Constitution, Key/Non-Key Decision)

- 8.1 The scope of the Overview and Scrutiny Committees is contained within Part 2. Article 6 of the Council's Constitution.
- 8.2 Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rules (Part 4 of the Constitution).
 Responsibilities as outlined in the Terms of Reference of the Budget and Performance Overview and Scrutiny Committee include:
 - To scrutinise the Council's annual budget process, reviewing and scrutinising its performance in relation to budget management, and assisting the Council in developing a three-year budget strategy; and,
 - To consider, consult upon, comment and, where appropriate, make recommendations to the Executive in respect of the proposed Council budget and Medium Term Financial Strategy.

9. BACKGROUND INFORMATION

- 9.1 The purpose of this report is to enable the Budget and Performance Overview and Scrutiny Committee to review and comment on Cabinet's proposals for the Corporate Plan objectives, Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) and budget headlines for the period 2014/15 2015/16 as set out in the papers annexed to this report.
- 9.2 The Committee are asked to consider the contents of this report and make comments and recommendations as appropriate.
- 9.4 Council is to consider approval of its budgets on 4 March 2014.

10. LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS

10.1 None

Cleared by Finance (Officer's initials)	JH
Cleared by Legal (Officer's initials)	HBLW

This page is intentionally left blank



ANNEX A

Meeting Cabinet

Date 4 November 2013

Subject Business Planning 2014/15 – 2015/16

Report of Leader of the Council

Cabinet Member for Resources and

Performance

Summary of Report This report sets out the Corporate Plan objectives,

Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) and budget

headlines for the period 2014/15 - 2015/16

Officer Contributors Chris Naylor, Chief Operating Officer

John Hooton, Deputy Chief Operating Officer Stephen Evans, Assistant Director Strategy

Anisa Darr, Head of Finance

Status (public or exempt) Public

Wards Affected All
Key Decision Yes
Reason for urgency / N/A

exemption from call-in

Function of Executive

Enclosures Appendix A – Medium Term Financial Strategy

Appendix B – Savings and pressures

Contact for Further

Information:

John Hooton, Deputy Chief Operating Officer, 020

1. RECOMMENDATION

- 1.1 To note the 1% council tax reduction in 2014/15 and a council tax freeze in 2015/16 as a proposal for consultation;
- 1.2 To note the updated Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) as set out in Appendix A;
- 1.3 To approve the budget proposals set out in Appendix B as "budget headlines" for consultation, covering the period from 2014/15 to 2015/16;
- 1.4 To allocate £4m to the Cabinet Member for Environment to be spent on roads and pavements as set out in paragraph 9.4.6, with spending plans to be finalised in consultation with the Cabinet Member for Performance and Resources;
- 1.5 To request that Cabinet come forward with proposals against the £1m set out in 9.4.6, with specific proposals to be agreed as part of the quarterly monitoring report to Cabinet Resources Committee;
- 1.6 To approve the savings re-profiling recommended in 9.4.8 subject to consultation;
- 1.7 To note the impact on performance, staff and equalities as set out in sections 5, 6 and 7 of the report; and
- 1.8 To note the process for development of the capital programme.

2. RELEVANT PREVIOUS DECISIONS

- 2.1 Cabinet on 25 February 2013 approved three years of budget proposals spanning 2013/14 to 2015/16.
- 2.2 Council on 5 March 2013 approved three years of budget proposals spanning 2013/14 to 2015/16.
- 2.3 Cabinet on 18 July 2013 agreed the budget setting process for 2014/15 and 2015/16.

3. CORPORATE PRIORITIES AND POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

- 3.1 The annual business planning process enables Members to set the strategic direction of the Council based on the priorities of residents and for that direction to be reflected in the Council's Corporate Plan. The Corporate Plan stands as the primary document against which Council policy considerations are evaluated in Committee and Delegated Powers Reports.
- 3.2 The Council's strategic priorities and performance targets were refreshed for the period 2013/14 to 2015/16 as part of last year's business planning process and set out in the Council's Corporate Plan which was published in April. The Council's strategic priorities up to 2015/16, as reflected in the Corporate Plan, are as follows:

- To create the right environment to promote responsible growth, development and success across the borough;
- To support families and individuals that need it promoting independence, learning and well-being; and
- To improve the satisfaction of residents and businesses with the London Borough of Barnet as a place to live, work and study.

The Council's budget is focused on delivering these strategic objectives, ensuring that resources follow strategy.

3.3 The Corporate Plan forms an overarching framework for more detailed Delivery Unit plans, team plans, and for setting performance objectives for individual officers, ensuring that all elements of the Council's business planning process are focused on achieving the strategic priorities agreed by Cabinet.

4. RISK MANAGEMENT ISSUES

- 4.1 There is a risk that service delivery cuts have a disproportionate impact on residents when combined with the impact of welfare reform and increasing cost of living. The Council has put in place support for people who will be affected by welfare reform, including supporting people into work and looking for sustainable housing options. Analysis of budget proposals and the following consultation will consider the cumulative impact of changes.
- 4.2 As we continue to transform and adjust to austerity, the risk of Judicial Review is increasingly present, with an increasing number of claims against Local Authorities on grounds that a proper process was not followed in making the decision or relevant information was not taken into account. It is important that the Council considers its overarching statutory duties when considering budget planning and that processes are conducted in a rigorous and open minded way.
- 4.3 On 26 June, the Government announced further cuts for the 2015/16 Financial Year as part of Spending Review 2013. This included a further cut to Local Government funding of around 10% in that year, as well as indicating that austerity is likely to continue until the end of the decade. Current modelling suggests that this is likely to equate to further annual reductions of between £15m and £20m to the Council's budget. For this reason, it is important that the Council continues to be prudent with its use of reserves and contingency to mitigate against future cuts.

5. EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY ISSUES

- 5.1 Equality and diversity issues are a mandatory consideration in the decision making of the Council. This requires elected Members to satisfy themselves that equality considerations are integrated into day to day business and that all proposals emerging from the finance and business planning process have properly taken into consideration what impact, if any, there is on any protected group and what mitigating factors can be put in train.
- 5.2 The projected increase in the borough's population and changes in the demographic profile will be key factors that need to be considered when determining both the corporate strategy and service responses. Both of these need to also reflect the aspirations and contributions of current residents.

- 5.3 Similarly, all human resources implications will be managed in accordance with the Council's Managing Organisational Change policy that supports the Council's Human Resources Strategy and meets statutory equalities duties and current employment legislation. Full equality impact assessments have been completed on the Customer and Support Group (CSG) contract and the Re joint venture to ensure that section 149 of the Equalities Act is complied with. Included as part of background papers.
- 5.4 Since the last budget round there have been changes to the council structure, with the set-up of the Customer and Support Group and Development and Regulatory Services grouping. As the Council transitions to the new structure and operating model the approach to Equalities is being strengthened, in line with the proposed changes to the constitution, to ensure that roles and responsibilities are clear. A common approach to equalities will be taken across internal and external Delivery Units.
- 5.5 Any decision (for example reductions to service budgets or service redesigns) is potentially open to challenge. Whilst no public body is immune from challenge through a judicial review, the risk can be significantly reduced by adopting best business planning practice, an inclusive approach to engagement, a clear understanding of the impact of proposed changes, consideration of mitigations and monitoring of outcomes.
- 5.6 At this stage of the budget planning process Delivery Units have conducted a preliminary high level review of the equalities impact of initial proposals. Some budget savings are continuing from previous years and a small proportion are new.
- 5.7 To meet the requirements outlined at paragraph 5.1 Delivery Units will develop their equality analyses as proposals are developed and in response to consultation feedback. Savings that are continuing from previous years will require on-going analysis and new savings will require initial analysis. The Policy Unit will work with Delivery Units to:
 - ensure the Council takes a consistent approach to assessing the equalities impact of their proposals including any cumulative impact on any particular group and what mitigating actions should be put in place;
 - refine equality assessments as proposals develop.
- 5.8 A number of proposals have been flagged as having a high equalities impact. These are the community offer in Adults and Communities, the traded service model for non-statutory educational welfare and educational psychology and the renegotiation of the housing needs and resources management agreement. There are a number of other savings proposals that have a range of expected outcomes depending on the outcome of further savings development work. This includes seven proposals in Children's Services and two proposals in Adult's and Communities. Should Capita and Capita Symonds propose service change proposals these will need to be properly considered to ensure that due regard has been given to the Equality Duty, including appropriate communication and consultation and equalities impact assessments, prior to decision making (in accordance with the Council's scheme of delegation) and the implementation of any changes.

- 5.9 Appendix B to this paper outlines budget pressures and savings by Service area / Delivery unit, together with a preliminary assessment of the anticipated equalities impact of those savings. Further work is required to refine and develop these proposed savings and to assess the specific and cumulative equalities impacts of these proposals. This work will be carried out as part of the budget consultation exercise to enable a fuller consideration of equalities impact assessment. It will inform the final decision on next year's budget at Cabinet in February.
- 6. USE OF RESOURCES IMPLICATIONS (Finance, Procurement, Performance & Value for Money, Staffing, IT, Property, Sustainability)
- 6.1 This report covers the Council's Medium-Term Financial Strategy and business planning process. This report updates Cabinet on the details of the budget for 2014/15 and 2015/16. Although the Spending Round 2013 broadly, by central government department, gave indications of the scale of grant reductions at this stage, it is necessary to make assumptions about the likely settlement for Barnet for the financial year 2015/16. At this stage, no certainty exists over grant funding levels beyond 2014/15.
- 6.2 In addition to continued austerity, demographic change and the resulting pressure on services poses a significant challenge to the Council. The organisation is facing significant budget reductions at the same time as the population is increasing, particularly in the young and very old demographics. Given that nearly two thirds of the Council's budget is spent on Adult Social Care and Children's Services, this poses a particular challenge as these services are predominantly 'demand led'. There will also be costs related to infrastructure development. The annual allocation of New Homes Bonus funding will be allocated to the infrastructure reserve as a contribution towards these costs.
- 6.3 There are a number of staffing implications as a result of implementing the savings proposals. These are detailed below:
 - TUPE transfer in: The savings resulting from alternative service provision in Street Scene will mean all in-scope employees working for May Gurney PLC at the time of transfer will automatically become employees of the Council under the TUPE Regulations when their work transfers in October 2013:
 - TUPE transfer out: as part of the Customer and Support Group (CSG) and Development and Regulatory Services (DRS) contracts staff have been TUPED to Capita and Capita Symonds Ltd respectively. There were 429 managers and staff in scope for CSG and 256 for DRS:
 - Staffing reductions: compared to previous years the proposed numbers of staffing reductions are not significant. This is partly due to the staffing changes detailed above and also because most of the efficiencies in 2014/15 are being achieved from third party contracts. There are 10.4 proposed reductions across 2014/15 and 2015/16, which are detailed in Appendix B.
- 6.4 Savings consist of a number of efficiency, service reduction and income generation proposals. Broadly, performance is not anticipated to be negatively

impacted for the efficiency proposals, however given the scale of the efficiencies to be found the on-going impact will be closely monitored post implementation. The most significant service reduction proposals are in Children's Services and the service delivery impact has been considered and mitigating actions have been put in place where necessary. An assessment of impact on service delivery is contained in Appendix B.

7. LEGAL ISSUES

- 7.1 All proposals emerging from the business planning process must be considered in terms of the Council's legal powers and obligations, including its overarching statutory duties such as the public sector equality duty.
- 7.2 Any proposals to reduce or fundamentally change service delivery would require the decision makers to have due regard to the public sector equality duty and to complete equality impact assessments.

CONSULTATION

- 7.3 As a matter of public law the duty to consult with regards to proposals to vary, reduce or withdraw services will arise in 3 circumstances:
 - Where there is a statutory requirement in the relevant legislative framework;
 - Where the practice has been to consult or where a policy document states the Council will consult then the Council must comply with its own practice or policy; and
 - Exceptionally, where the matter is so important that there is a legitimate expectation of consultation.
- 7.4 Regardless of whether the Council has a duty to consult, if it chooses to consult, such consultation must be carried out fairly. In general, a consultation can only be considered as proper consultation if:
 - Comments are genuinely invited at the formative stage:
 - The consultation documents include sufficient information about the proposal to allow those being consulted to be properly informed and to give an informed response;
 - There is adequate time given to the consultees to consider the proposals; and
 - There is a mechanism for feeding back the comments and those comments are conscientiously taken into account by the decision maker / decision making body when making a final decision.
- 7.5 Finally there will be staff consultation about these proposals in compliance with s188 of the Trade Union and Labour Relations (Consolidation) Act 1992. This collective and individual staff consultation will take place during the period 24 October 2013 to 25 November 2013.

PUBLIC SECTOR EQUALITY DUTY

- 7.6 The general duty on public bodies is set out in section 149 of the Equality Act.
 - (1) A public authority must, in the exercise of its functions, have due regard to the need to:
 - (a) Eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that is prohibited by or under this Act;

- (b) Advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic and persons who do not share it; and
- (c) Foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic and persons who do not share it.
- (2) Having due regard to the need to advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic and persons who do not share it involves having due regard, in particular, to the need to:
- (a) Remove or minimise disadvantages suffered by persons who share a relevant protected characteristic that are connected to that characteristic;
- (b) Take steps to meet the needs of persons who share a relevant protected characteristic that are different from the needs of persons who do not share it; and
- (c) Encourage persons who share a relevant protected characteristic to participate in public life or in any other activity in which participation by such persons is disproportionately low.
- (3) The steps involved in meeting the needs of disabled persons that are different from the needs of persons who are not disabled include, in particular, steps to take account of disabled persons' disabilities.
- (4) Having due regard to the need to foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic and persons who do not share it involves having due regard, in particular, the need to:
- (a) Tackle prejudice, and
- (b) Promote understanding.
- (5) Compliance with the duties in this section may involve treating some persons more favourably than others but that is not to be taken as permitting conduct that would otherwise be prohibited by or under this Act.
- (6) The relevant protected characteristics are:
- Age;
- · Disability;
- Gender reassignment;
- Pregnancy and maternity;
- · Race:
- Religion or belief;
- · Sex;
- · Sexual orientation.

It also covers marriage and civil partnership with regard to eliminating discrimination.

- 7.7 The duty is a continuing duty. Through the process of finalising the budget and corporate plan, the Council will need to satisfy itself that these requirements have been adhered to in formulating the proposals referred to in this report.
- 8. CONSTITUTIONAL POWERS (Relevant section from the Constitution, Key/Non-Key Decision)
- 8.1 Council Constitution, Responsibility for Functions, Section 4 sets out Responsibility for Executive Functions. Paragraph 4.8 provides for the Cabinet to recommend to the Council for adoption the Council's budget.

9. BACKGROUND INFORMATION

9.1 Executive Summary

- 9.1.1 In March 2013, the Council agreed its MTFS, which set a three year budget for the period 2013/14 2015/16. As a result of signing the CSG and Re contracts this report re-affirms proposals for the years 2014/15 and 2015/16.
- 9.1.2 The deal with Capita for the provision of the Customer and Support Group (CSG) contract and with Capita Symonds for Re Services has been better than envisaged and the level of savings being delivered is earlier than profiled in the MTFS. Due to the up-front savings secured as a result of signing the contracts the Council is able to use these funds to reduce the council tax burden for 2014/15 and then freeze it for 2015/16.
- 9.1.3 The total budget gap is £36.584m over the next 2 years (2014-16). The 2 year budget gap has been updated to reflect recent announcements and CSR 2013.
- 9.1.4 Savings of £39.012m and pressures of £2.428m have been identified to enable a balanced budget to be set. The two year budget position is set out in **Appendix A**, with pressures and savings included in **Appendix B**.
- 9.1.5 The budget proposals within this report are predicated on a **1% reduction** in council tax for 2014/15 and a council tax freeze for 2015/16.

9.2 Strategic Context

- 9.2.1 Despite recent signs of more positive economic data, the economic climate remains extremely challenging. At the Spending Review in October 2010, central Government set out plans for cutting total public spending by £81bn over four years from 2011 to 2015 in order to eradicate the national budget deficit. This translated to a cut of 27% or £72m to the Council's budget over that period. The Government has levied further cuts on Local Government since the 2010 Spending Review. An additional 2% will be cut from Council funding in 2014/15 and June's announcement for the 2015/16 Financial Year translates to a further cut of 10% to Local Authority budgets. The Government has made it clear that austerity is likely to continue until, at least, the end of the decade. The UK's budget deficit will continue to exist regardless of the political party is in power which will mean that council budgets will continue to reduce for the foreseeable future. The Council forecasts that the cut to its grant, after factoring in increases due to inflation and demographic pressures, over the four year period from 2016 to 2020 will result in a budget gap of £73.6m.
- 9.2.2 In spite of the on-going financial challenges, the Council continues to provide high quality services to residents. The Council's Residents Perception Survey, conducted in November 2012, shows that, compared to 2010, resident satisfaction with the majority of council services has improved. Nine services including the repair of roads and social services for adults and children saw significant increases in satisfaction and the majority of these out-performed other outer London Boroughs. Overall resident satisfaction with the local area remains high and significantly above the national average 88% of residents are satisfied with their local area as a place to live.

- 9.2.3 Overall resident satisfaction with the Council has increased by 12% since 2010. Compared to 2010, residents think the Council is doing a better job, offering better value for money, is working to improve the local area, listening to concerns of local residents and responding quickly when asked for help. In addition, 91% of schools in Barnet are rated as 'good' or 'excellent' by Ofsted the second best performance in the country and Adults and Children's services are recognised as 'excellent' by external inspectors. The Borough remains an attractive and successful place to live, with household incomes totalling almost £6bn last year and 86% of residents satisfied with their local area.
- 9.2.4 During these challenging times, the Council does not want to increase the financial burden on families and individuals. This is why the Council has frozen Council Tax for four years from 2010/11 to 2013/14, and will reduce Council Tax in 2014/15, representing a real terms cut in Council Tax of 20% over the five year period.

9.3 Strategic objectives and the Corporate Plan

- 9.3.1 The Corporate Plan is the overarching strategic document for the Council, setting out its strategic priorities and objectives. The latest Corporate Plan which covers the period 2013/14 to 2015/16 was published in April and has been revised to reflect the new freedoms offered by the Localism Act.
- 9.3.2 The revised Plan is more focussed, with a reduced number of objectives, refined performance targets, and clear lines of accountability. The Corporate Plan sits above published Service Plans for each directorate providing a clear link between the Council's strategic objectives and the actions each service will take to deliver them. The Council's strategic objectives reflect the concerns of residents following a consultation exercise to understand the views of residents in relation to service priorities.
- 9.3.3 The strategic objectives set out in the Corporate Plan reflect the priorities of residents and achieving them will require collaboration between the Council and its public sector partners. For example, an objective to keep Barnet safe sets out how the Council will work with the Police and others to achieve this.

Overarching priorities

- 9.3.4 The Corporate Plan includes the three overarching priorities, and these will remain unchanged for the forthcoming year. They are:
 - To create the right environment to promote responsible growth, development and success across the borough;
 - To support families and individuals that need it promoting independence, learning and well-being; and
 - To improve the satisfaction of residents and businesses with the London Borough of Barnet as a place to live, work and study

These top three strategic priorities are underpinned by a number of priority outcomes and performance indicators against which success is monitored which together forms the Council's strategic framework. This framework is set out below:

Barnet Council will work with local partners to:

- 1. Create the right environment to promote responsible growth, development and success across the borough.
- 2. Support families and individuals that need it promoting independence, learning and well-being.
- 3. Improve the satisfaction of residents and businesses with the London Borough of Barnet as a place to live, work and study.

This means...

- Creating jobs and new homes in the next five years via regeneration
- Increasing skills, encouraging enterprise and reducing unemployment.

Measure:

Business growth and retention.

This means...

 Encouraging families and individuals to live as healthily and independently as possible, giving targeted services to those who most need it.

Measure:

 Managing demand for services.

This means...

- Giving excellent services to residents
- Protecting the unique character of the borough and providing sustainable infrastructure to support success.

Measure of success:

- Resident satisfaction with the borough as a place to live work and study
- Satisfaction with the Council.

We will deliver this, by focussing our efforts on these outcomes:

- 1: To maintain a well designed, attractive and accessible place, with sustainable infrastructure across the borough.
- 2: To maintain the right environment for a strong and diverse local economy.
- 3: To create better life chances for children and young people across the borough.
- 4: To sustain a strong partnership with the local NHS, so that families and individuals can maintain and improve their physical and mental health.
- 5: To promote a healthy, active, independent and informed over 55 population in the borough so that Barnet is a place that encourages and supports residents to age well.
- 6: To promote family and community well-being and encourage engaged, cohesive and safe communities.

9.4 Medium Term Financial Strategy

9.4.1 The Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) sets out all of the budget changes over a rolling two-year planning period, including assumptions around inflation, changes to levies, pressures, savings and grant funding. It is the model which underpins the council's financial strategy.

2014/15 - 2015/16

9.4.2 The budget covering the period 2014-16 reflects a budget gap of £33.934m over the two years, together with savings proposals to reach a balanced position.

	2014/15	2015/16	Total
	£000	£000	£000
Budget Gap before savings & pressures	18,021	18,562	36,584
Proposed Pressures	908	1,520	2,428
Proposed Savings	(18,930)	(20,082)	(39,012)
Budget Gap after savings	0	0	0

Funding from Central Government, Council Tax and Use of Reserves

- 9.4.3 The potential budget gap that the Council faces from 2014-16 includes assumptions about levels of expected Government grant, future levels of business rates and changes to the Council Tax base, along with a range of other assumptions about pay and non-pay inflation, future levies and other risks.
- 9.4.4 On 26 June, the Government announced further cuts for the 2015/16 Financial Year as part of Spending Review 2013. This included a further cut to Local Government funding of around 10% in that year, as well as indicating that austerity is likely to continue until the end of the decade. It is important to stress that modelling for 2015/16 is based on a number of assumptions and for now, a 19% reduction in the Revenue Support Grant (RSG) is deemed sufficient until further detail is released from Central Government.
- 9.4.5 The deal with Capita for the provision of the Customer and Support Group (CSG) contract and with Capita Symonds for Re Services has been better than envisaged and the level of savings being delivered is earlier than profiled in the MTFS. Due to the up-front savings secured as a result of signing the contracts the Council is able to use these funds, along with the service development reserve, to reduce the council tax burden for 2014/15 and then freeze it for 2015/16. The in-year increase in tax base is also greater than that budgeted for and therefore increases the income expected. This gives the Council £1.5m of additional funding to offset service pressures.
- 9.4.6 It is the administration's priority to allocate the use of savings as a result of signing the contracts and the council tax freeze grant, anticipated to be equivalent to a 1% increase, as follows:

Council tax reduction and freeze: £2m

Roads and pavements: £4mOther priority projects: £1m

Draft budget proposals for consultation

- 9.4.7 Savings proposals for 2013/14 and 2014/15 have been reviewed across the Council to ensure they remain deliverable and are in line with the direction of policy. These are set out in detail at Appendix B.
- 9.4.8 Following this review, it is recommended that the following savings are reprofiled:
 - Adults and Communities: Savings linked to closer working with CSG provider (£1m in 2014/15, £2m in 2015/16) due to the delay signing the CSG contract, work on identifying savings projects has only just begun. Due to the lead in time of implementing projects it is recommended that £500,000 is moved from 2014/15 to 2015/16 and £500,000 from 2015/16 to the following year.
 - Children's Services: Transport savings (£500,000 in 2014/15) –
 Children's Services have taken out £1m efficiency savings in 2013/14
 from the transport budget, however these savings have not been fully
 realised yet and therefore it is recommended that this saving is
 moved from 2014/15 to 2015/16.
- 9.4.9 The total savings from each delivery unit are set out below:

Delivery Unit	2014/15	2015/16
	'm	'm
Adults and Communities	8.377	8.424
Assurance	0.04	0.175
Children's Service	4.44	6.207
Commissioning	0.72	0.525
Customer and Support Group	2.393	2.1
Housing Needs and Resources	0.055	0.3
Legal	0.15	0.2
Re	1.355	0.3
Street Scene (including parking)	1.4	1.851
Total	18.930	20.082

- 9.4.10 An allowance has been included within the budget envelope for demographic growth in line with population projections for Adults and Communities and Children's Services.
- 9.4.11 The total pressures for each delivery unit are summarised below:

Delivery Unit	2014/15 'm	2015/16 'm
Adults and Communities	0.8	0.8
Children's Service	0	0.72
Street Scene	0.108	0
Total	0.908	1.52

Emerging risks over the next two years

9.4.12 There are a number of risks to the Council's financial position as a result of changes in demographics, changes to legislation and other factors. The Council

holds reserves and contingency balances to address future risks and concerns. These risks will be kept under review as they materialise.

- Welfare reform: the move towards universal credit is anticipated to have an impact on housing and social care services (in Adults and Communities and Children's Services). The introduction of the cap on benefits has already shown an increase in homelessness with a pressure on temporary accommodation;
- Social care funding reform and draft Care and Support Bill: introduction of a cap on contribution towards care costs and assessments and services for carers is likely to increase the pressure on the service. There will be additional funding for social care to local authorities however at this stage it is unclear if this will meet the likely pressure; and
- Children and Families Bill: expected to become law in 2014 and will
 extend the Local Authority's responsibility to ensure access to
 education for young people with special educational needs (SEN),
 from the current age limit of 19, up to the age of 25.
- New government guidance being consulted on in early 2014 regarding parking enforcement changes may have a negative impact on revenue collected.
- The creation of the integrated health fund is likely to have funding pressure for the Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) and the creation of a pooled budget may mean the council reduces its control of the social care and health integration monies that has been funding demographic pressures in the service.

9.5 Consultation

9.5.1 Development of strategic objectives, business plans and savings options will informed by consultation and engagement with residents. This year, the Council will use the Residents' Perception Survey to gain intelligence on residents priorities and concerns, and also gather views on responses to service changes or reductions planned for 2014/15.

Residents' Perception Survey (September 2013 – October 2013)

9.5.2 The Residents' Perception Survey (RPS) will provide borough-wide understanding of residents' priorities, perception of public services and how the views and priorities of residents have changed over the last twelve months. This information will challenge and inform priorities for service plans, commissions and future budget options.

Formal Budget Consultations (8th November 2013 – 31st January 2014)

9.5.3 Service consultation: The Council has a duty to consult with services where proposals to vary, reduce or withdraw services in the following circumstances: where there is statutory requirement; where the practice has been to consult on changes or where a policy to consult is in place; or where the service reduction or change of a nature, where there is a legitimate expectation of consultation, regardless of statutory duties. Consultation is also recommended in other circumstances, for example to identify the impact of proposals or to assist with complying with the Council's equality duties.

- 9.5.4 Council budget consultation: The Council's proposed budget for 2014/15 will be published in November 2013. Residents will be invited to give their views on the budget via an online survey. Also as part of the Council's statutory duty to consult with National Non Domestic Rate Payers (NNDRPs), letters will be sent out to all the council's NNDRPs inviting them to take part in the consultation.
- 9.5.5 The Council's budget consultations will be published on the Engage Barnet and paper copies will be made available on request. The consultations will be will be widely promoted via the council's Residents' magazine, Barnet First, Residents Forums, Community Barnet, and various service user newsletters and partnership boards.

Staff consultation

9.5.6 There will be staff consultation about these proposals in compliance with s188 of the Trade Union and Labour Relations (Consolidation) Act 1992. This collective and individual staff consultation will take place during the period 24 October 2013 to 25 November 2013.

9.6 Capital programme and invest to save

- 9.6.1 A capital needs analysis is being undertaken to inform the capital investment strategy from 2014/15 to 2017/18. This exercise will also map the capital priorities of the authority to 2020.
- 9.6.2 The capital needs analysis will be governed through the Assets and Capital Board and progress driven by Lead Commissioners and Delivery Unit Directors. Strategic Commissioning Board will agree additions to the capital programme in principle before final approval at Cabinet in February 2014.
- 9.6.3 The CSG and DRS contracts contain provision for capital investment in the Council's infrastructure. The investment is mainly around system changes in order to aid efficiency and improved customer outcomes.
- 9.6.4 A fully worked up capital programme will be brought to Cabinet in February 2014 for approval. The emerging proposals are around:
 - Provision of sufficient pupil places (permanent and temporary):
 - Regeneration programmes;
 - Carriageway and resurfacing programmes;
 - Co-location of services: and
 - Parks infrastructure.

10. LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS

10.1

http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s9226/DRS%20Cabinet%20Report.pdf

10.2 http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s6649/NSCSO.pdf

Cleared by Finance (Officer's initials)	JH
Cleared by Legal (Officer's initials)	

Medium Term Financial Strategy	2014/15 £000	2015/16 £000
Budget brought forward	299,165	291,749
	200,100	
Statutory/cost drivers		
Inflation (pay)	1,210	1,210
Inflation (non-pay)	3,057	3,057
North London Waste Authority (NLWA) levy Capital financing costs	2,821 1,500	564 1,500
Statutory/cost drivers sub-total	8,588	6,331
Central Expenses	0,000	0,001
Contingency - general risks	(638)	1,733
Council Tax Support	600	600
Public Health Grant	536	
Central Expenses sub-total	499	2,333
Balances to/(from) reserves		
Specific reserves contribution 2012/13 Specific reserves contribution 2013/14 New Homes Bonus (NHB)	(6,181)	
Specific reserves contribution 2014/15 NHB	7,700	(7,700)
Specific reserves contribution 2015/16 NHB	7,700	8,990
Service Development Reserve (one off use of reserve for CT reduction)		(955)
Reserves sub-total	1,519	335
Total expenditure	309,771	300,748
New Formula grant funding		
Formula Grant (2012/13 final year)		
Business Rates	34,000	35,000
Business Rates- Top up	17,971	18,438
Revenue Support Grant (RSG)	64,262	51,855
New Formula grant sub-total	116,233	105,293
Council Tax		
Council Tax Council Tax (CT)	140,375	141,310
Collection Fund contribution	1,500	1,500
CT freeze grant 13-14	1,619	1,223
CT freeze grant 14-15	1,410	1,410
CT freeze grant 15-16		1,404
Core grants		
Private Finance Initiative (PFI) credit	2,235	2,235
Education Servcies Grant	3,964	3,567
NHB	7,700 2,379	8,990
Housing and CT Benefit Administration Grant Public Health	14,335	2,142 14,335
T ubile Flediti	14,555	14,555
Other funding sub-total	175,516	176,893
Total Income from grant and Council Tax	291,749	282,186
Draw and Draw area	000	1 500
Proposed Pressures	908	1,520
Budget Gap before savings & pressures	18,021	18,562
Proposed Savings	(18,930)	(20,082)
Budget Gap after savings	0	0

This page is intentionally left blank

Adults & Communities Savings

Line Ref	Service area	Description of saving	Savings type	Consultation (How are we consulting on this proposal)	Equalities Impact Assessment	Budget	Savings	Savings per annum	
						2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	Į.
FFICIENC	FFICIENCY - DEMAND MANAGEMENT	SEMENT				2002		-	ш
7	Adults Social Care	Savings through supporting people in the community as opposed to high cost placements. The 'Community Offer' delivers savings through supporting people in the community and offering alternative ways to meet statutory social care needs as opposed to high cost care packages and residential placements. This will lead to increased use of universal services, enablement, telecare, equipment and direct payments instead of a traditional home care and residential care. The 'Community Offer' will be delivered by multi-disciplinary teams of social workers, occupational therapists, telecare and direct payments advisors. All support plans to meet social care needs will be assessed and approved by an Integrated Approval Panel whose role is to ensure that statutory duties are met whilst promoting independence. The net cost of supporting someone on a community alternative is cheaper than traditional care. This is an ongoing initative which is already beginning to take effect and should be delivered in full in 2014/15. The achievability of this saving could be impacted by the Care and Support Bill however work is underway to assess the impact and plan for delivery.	Efficiency	Specific	There is a potential equalities impact and this will be reviewed during the consultation period. The outcome of the review will be captured in an equalities impact assessment which will come back to Cabinet in February.	87,395	(1,347)	(858)	
E2	Older Adults and Younger Adults (all groups)	Savings through supporting people in appropriate housing as opposed to high cost placements Beduction in cost of residential third party placements by: (1) Innovative use of support and housing options to deliver savings whilst ensuring promoting choice and independence for customers. The savings proposals are: • Re-commissioning our Floating Support contract • Develop additional Sheltered Plus accommodation (2) Introduction of heighbourhood network support scheme. A project which enables individuals currently living in supported living schemes to move on to be more independent with low level support, to enable tenancy maintenance and support with bills. This target is based on offering a network to a minimum of nine people. (3) Preventing the need for residential care by an overage of 3 months, through enabling people to stay well and safe at home using enablement, home care, equipment and telecare. The gross average cost of supporting a high cost placement in residential or nursing care in Q1 of 2013/14 were about 1,100 so to achieve this saving appropriate housing would need to be found for 3% of the existing clients. The achieveality of this saving is predicated on appropriate and accessible stock being available.	Efficiency	General	There is a potential equalities impact and this will be reviewed during the consultation period. The outcome of the review will be captured in an equalities impact assessment which will come back to Cabinet in February.	87,395	(1,000)	(704)	
2									

Adults & Communities Savings

				Constitution			Savings	Savings per annum	
Line Ref	Service area	Description of saving	Savings type	(How are we consulting on this proposal)	Equalities Impact Assessment	Budget			
						2013/14	2014/15	2015/16	2/16
						£000	£000 FTE	£0(FTE
ធ	Across Services	Savings through supporting people by increasing investment in carers support to prevent/reduce the need for funded care. This is a 2015/16 saving and we believe there are savings to be achieved through efficiently coordinating and personalising services for carers so that there is a clear 'Carers Offer' throughout the carers journey. This will include a joint strategy with health and exploring shared resources. This will help the carer sustain their role, and reduce the need to access specialist services including hospital and residential care. Over the next 12 months work will be underway to ensure this saving is achievable through this mechanism. In 2012/13 2,179 carers had an assessment, of these it is assumed that 25% support individuals that would otherwise be in residential care. Increasing this by 5% would generate sufficient savings to meet this target and aid people to live more independently with more choice and control. However this will in practice mean that people will receive lower cost packages which could be perceived negatively.	Efficiency	General of Consultation of a state of the consultation of the cons	There is a potential equalities impact and this will be reviewed during the consultation period. The outcome of the review will be captured in an equalities impact assessment which will come back to Cabinet in February.	87,395		(550)	
E4	Across Services	Savings through decreasing external third party expenditure on day care costs by increased access to universal leisure services and specific renegotiations. This is a 2015/16 saving and we believe there are savings to be achieved through: (1) Partnership working with leisure services to offer more mainstream leisure activities reducing dependence on specialist day care provision, using a dedicated leisure coordinator. (2) For all people in receipt of 24 hour residential or supported living services who attend separate day care, a renegotiation of costs with the accommodation provider to reflect the time they are away from the service or a request to the provider to provide community based activities with an enhancement in payment, funded from a proportion of the monies saved by ending the day service attendance. The current budget for spend with external pay care providers is £6.7m and this saving is predicated on a 10% reduction. Over the next 12 months work will be underway to ensure this saving is achievable through this mechanism. Any alternative service proposed or offered will be undertaken in line with due consideration to statutory duties and with consultation with service users.	Efficiency	General of Consultation of a a	There is a potential equalities impact and this will be reviewed during the consultation period. The outcome of the review will be captured in an equalities impact assessment which will come back to Cabinet in February.	6,630		(099)	
EFFICIENC	EFFICIENCY - WORKING WITH NHS	NHS							

ຜ
Ö
č
₹
2
(0
S
S
Φ
₽
-
≒
=
╚
⊼
ŏ
U
oð
22
=
9
⋖

Line Ref	Service area	Description of saving	Savings type	Consultation (How are we consulting on this proposal)	Equalities Impact Assessment	Budget	Saving	Savings per annum	
						2013/14 £000	2014/15 £000 FTE	2015/16	716 FTE
ES	Working with health partners	Savings through working with NHS to reduce number of people going into high cost. placements Development of Health and Social Care Integration: Older people integrated care model (OPIC) aims to reduce care costs and lower home care packages through increasing independence. This is a joint initiative with the NHS to support people and prevent them from hospital admissions which will reduce people going into residential care. The OPIC model facilitates multi-disciplinary working to invest more money in prevention and well-being and assessments and primary care to reduce expenditure in community and intensive support and residential and acute services. This work is already underway in the West of the borough and this saving will be achieved from the process being rolled out across North and South of the borough by the end of this year. This project would need to ensure that on average 10 more older people are supported in the community rather than being admitted to hospital and then accessing higher cost placements. New discharge planning standards with the NHS aim to prevent admissions into respite / nursing care from hospitals (including fracture service follow up) which should lead to reduction in high cost nursing placements when better alternatives are available.	Efficiency	General	It is not considered that there is an equalities impact for this proposal but this will be kept under review during the consultation period.	42,055	(471)		
E6	Younger Adults: Mental Health	Savings through reduced staffing costs and sharing funding arrangements with MHT Following the remodelling of the Primary Care Mental Health Team to improve access for individuals with mental health needs the number of social care staff required has reduced. There are currently 6 fte workers in the PCMHT and 3 of these will join other teams where roles are currently being covered by locum staff. Individuals who have received treatment under the mental health act on a section 3 at the point of discharge are subject to section 117 aftercare. There is an agreement currently that anyone subject to Section 117 aftercare. There is an agreement and social care. The proposed changes would not impact on the Council's ability to provide these services.	Efficiency	General	It is not considered that there is an equalities impact for this proposal but this will be kept under review during the consultation period.	6,766	(180)	(401)	
FICIENC)	EFFICIENCY - WORKFORCE Across Services	Savings through reduction in staffing costs Reductions in back office transactional functions through new ways of working and exploring new innovative models. This could be sharing functions with other Delivery Units or transferring functions to Capita. This will include restructuring support functions. This is a 2015/16 saving and over the next 12 months work will be underway to ensure this saving is achievable through this mechanism.	Efficiency	General consultation and specific consultation is likely with staff	No full equalities impact assessments are proposed, with the exception of HR-related EIAs as part of the general consultation.	7,701		(300)	ø
FFICIENC	EFFICIENCY - ASSETS & CAPITAL	TAL							

Adults & Communities Savings

	Description of saving	Savings type	Consultation (How are we consulting on this proposal)	Equalities Impact Assessment	Budget	Ö	Savings per annum	annum	
					2013/14	2014/15	2	2015/16	9
					£000	£000	FTE	£000	FTE
Savings through HI placements This is a 2015/16 s increasing independisabilities and Merusing HRA monies and the private renthe next 12 m through this mecha	Savings through HRA investment in new build which will result in reduction in high cost placements. This is a 2015/16 saving and we believe there are savings to be achieved through increasing independent living options for Younger Adults with physical/learning disabilities and Mental Health issues. This proposals includes a new build programme using HRA monies for wheelchair accessible housing and working with Barnet Homes and the private rented sector to source suitable accommodation for younger adults. Over the next 12 months work will be underway to ensure this saving is achievable through this mechanism and service impact is reviewed.	Efficiency	General Consultation. Specific consultation will be carried out with Barnet Individual housing development where necessary.	There is a potential equalities impact and this will be reviewed during the consultation period and through the life of the project.	45,668	(50)		(1,513)	
Savings from renegotiation of Procurement savings achiever recommissioning of floating contract (£438k in 2014/15), working with providers to c 2015/16), negotiating lower unit costs 2014/15). smarter procurement delive scrutiny (£300k in 2014/15). In 2013/14, £90.1m (excluding spent on spend with externation equality and work in underway are procurement, supporting pequality and work in underway.	Savings from renegotiation of existing contracts Procurement savings achieved through: - recommissioning of floating support contracts, supporting people contracts, equipment contract (£438k in 2014/15), - working with providers to contain inflationary pressures (£600k in 2014/15, £600k in 2014/16), - negotiating lower unit costs from specialist mental health providers and (£290k in 2014/16), - negotiating lower unit costs from specialist mental health providers and (£290k in 2014/15) - smarter procurement delivered through better use of data and improved areas of scrutiny (£300k in 2014/15). In 2013/14, £90.1m (excluding direct payments budget) of Adults gross budget was spent on spend with external providers. CRC have already approved revised contracts for equipment, supporting people and floating support without a reduction in service quality and work in underway to contain inflationary pressures.	Efficiency	General	There is a potential equalities impact and this will be reviewed during the consultation period. The outcome of the review will be captured in an equalities impact assessment which will come back to Cabinet in February.	70,673	(1,628)		(009)	

Adults & Communities Savings

S
O
.2
ā
S
S
e
₽
_
3
⋷
Ξ
┶
0
S
య
Ś
Ξ
⊋
b
⋖

U	ı
ζ	3
2	
5	5
Ç	Ū
J)
d	b
Č	3
2	į
٥	Q
i	5
ū	n
Ú	Ò
	0722707 00251100

Line ref	Service area	Description of saving	Savings type	Consultation (How are we consulting on this proposal)	Equalities Impact Assessment	Budget	σ	Savings per annum	annum	
						2013/14	2014/15	15	2015/16	,,
						0003	0003	H.	0003	H.
EFFICIENCY	EFFICIENCY - WORKFORCE							!		!
Ξ	CAFT	Savings from reduction in staff costs Reduction of posts in the corporate anti fraud team following a restructure due to changes in welfare reform, changes in DWP policies and electronic transfer of data. This restructure is assessed as having a low impact on service delivery.	Efficiency	Consultation with affected staff in accordance with the procedure.	Consultation with No full equalities impact affected staff in assessment is proposed, with the accordance with the exception of HR-related EIAs as procedure.	624	(20)	←		
EFFICIENCY	EFFICIENCY - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	ECHNOLOGY								
E2	Governance	Savings through reduced canvassing costs aided by increase in online registration. This is a 2015/16 saving and we believe there are savings to be achieved in electoral registration through increased online registration. Online registration will lead to a reduction in canvassing costs. Over the next 12 months work will be underway to ensure this saving is achievable through this mechanism.	Efficiency	N/A	It is not considered that there is an equalities impact for this proposal but this will be kept under review during the consultation period.	02			(20)	
<u> </u>	Governance	Savings through reduction in printing and courier costs Efficiencies from reduction in printing of committee papers as a result of investment in members IT. This reduction will mean that papers to Members will not be distributed twice weekly by courier service. This will be enabled by Members using computers to read papers and hard copies being available in Hendon Town Hall. Officer hard copies will also not be available. Over the next 12 months work will be underway to ensure this saving is achievable through this mechanism.	Efficiency	N/A	It is not considered that there is an equalities impact for this proposal but this will be kept under review during the consultation period.	64			(50)	
								-	-	
Total							(20)	1	(100)	0
SERVICE REDUCTIONS	DUCTIONS									
27	Governance	Savings through reduced expenditure on external specialist training Reduction to Member training budget. This reduction will limit the availability of high quality specialist training obtained from external sources and may restrict development opportunities available to Members. This reduction will not impact the ability to induct new Members and to provide essential relevant training and briefings through alternative methods.	Efficiency	N/A	It is not considered that there is an equalities impact for this proposal but this will be kept under review during the consultation period.	45	(20)		(25)	
Total							(20)	0	(25)	0
Income										T

Line ref	Service area	Description of saving	Savings type	Savings type Consultation (How are we consulting on this proposal)	Equalities Impact Assessment	Budget		Savings per annum	er annum	
						2013/14	2014/15	/15	2015/16	16
						€000	€000	FTE	£000	FTE
7	CAFT	Income from successful prosecutions of criminals with releasable assets. Income from proceeds of crime prosecutions. Where the Council has been successful in prosecuting criminals that have releasable assets, the court awards a Proceeds of Crime (POCA) against them. The team has had some success in recent years but this is dependent on the level of crime which can fluctuate year on year.	Income	N/A	It is not considered that there is an equalities impact for this proposal but this will be kept under review during the consultation period.	N/A			(20)	
Total							0	0	(20)	0
Overall Savings	ings						(40)	-	(175)	0
						•				

- 8	3
- 9	Ξ
	=
	>
	σ
C	ŋ
	1)
	3
	=
	>
- 3	
- !	ň
C	מ
	n
-7	_
	Ψ
-	Ξ
4	2
	Ē
4	

	2015/16	FTE					-
Savings per annum	201	000 3			(200)		(1,115)
Savings p	/15	FTE					4.6
	2014/15	000 3		(300)			(1,341)
Budget	2013/14	£000		21,846	4,292		35,811
Equalities Impact Assessment				There is a potential equalities impact and this will be reviewed during the consultation period. The outcome of the review will be captured in an equalities impact assessment which will come back to Cabinet in February.	There is a potential equalities impact and this will be reviewed during the consultation period. The outcome of the review will be captured in an equalities impact assessment which will come back to Cabinet in February.		No full equalities impact assessments are proposed, with the exception of HR-related EIAs as part of the general consultation.
Consultation (How are we consulting on this proposal)				General	General /specific consultation		General
Savings type				Efficiency	Efficiency		Efficiency
Description of saving			ENT	Savings from early intervention work As a result of investment in early intervention & prevention and use of the Troubled Families grant, Family service has been able to contain the demographic pressures associated with an increasing young population in Barnet, and in some cases reduce the dependence on high cost acute services.	Savings through reduction in spend on transport costs Achieve efficiencies within transport costs for children in care and children with Special Educational Need through improved contracting and demand management by: - targetting individual cases in which transport is no longer required - route optimisation - independent travel training - direct payments to carers to arrange their own means of transport From an original budget of £6m, £700k of savings have already been delivered in 2013/14 against a target of £1m. In order to deliver this saving, numbers of children requiring council support would need to be reduced by a further 10% by 2015/16.		Savings from reduction in staff related costs Workforce savings derived from: Workforce savings derived from: Workforce savings derived from: In sextructuring and reducing back office functions including communications, performance, workforce development, commissioning and administration support (E225k in 2014/15) In Reduce social care learning and development investment in trainee scheme and reduce training budget previously in place to address shortage in individuals entering the profession (E326k in 2014/16, £90k in 2015/16) In considered in an anagement costs across Family Services and Education & Skills (£80k in 2014/15, £125k in 2015/16) In 2014/15, £125k in 2015/16) In 2014/15, £250k in 2014/16, £500k in 2015/16) In 2014/15 this saving is primarily through reduction in training budgets and the introduction of a vacancy factor which against the current workforce budgets are considered to be achievable.
Service area			EFFICIENCY - DEMAND MANAGEMENT	Early Intervention & Prevention	Transport and special educational needs savings	ORKFORCE	Across Services (workforce)
Line Ref			EFFICIENCY - DI	E	E2	EFFICIENCY - WORKFORCE	E3

S	
0	
~	
-=	
>	
ര	
S	
Ø	
Ö	
->I	
<u>~</u>	
٠,٣١	
ဟ	
S	
-	
-	
Ψ	
ᇹ	
=	
72	
4	
O	

Line Ref	Service area	Description of saving	Savings type	Consultation (How are we consulting	:	Budget	Savings	Savings per annum	
				on this proposal)	Equalities Impact Assessment				
						2013/14 £000	2014/15 £000 FTE	2015/16 £000	16 FTE
		Savings from reduction in staff related costs Achieve efficiencies through restructuring of the youth offending service workforce resulting in a reduction in staff costs.			No full equalities impact				
E4	Youth Ortending Service	In 2014/15 this will be achieved through reconfiguration of posts and cost efficiencies in the wider youth and community service, and in 2015/16 through a restructure of the team. This is likely to have a minimal impact on the way in which services are delivered.	Efficiency	consultation	assessment is proposed, with the exception of HR-related EIAs as part of the general consultation.	705	(20)	(20)	-
EFFICIENCY - A	EFFICIENCY - ASSETS & CAPITAL								
E5	Social care	Savings from reduction in care home running costs Reduction of operational running costs (for water, electricity, gas, repairs & maintenance, etc.) in Children's Homes resulting in efficiency savings.	Efficiency	General	It is not considered that there is an equalities impact for this proposal but this will be kept under review	1,487		(100)	
		This is not expected to have an impact on service delivery.			during the consultation period.				
EFFICIENCY - PROCUREMENT	ROCUREMENT								
99	Across Services (procurement spend)	Savings through reduction in expenditure by renegotiating existing contracts Procurement savings achieved through: - mitgating inflation associated with costs of supporting high cost, high need services by negotiating with suppliers across Family Services and Education to contain inflation Work is currently ongoing to negotiate with suppliers and not expected to impact service quality.	Efficiency	General	It is not considered that there is an equalities impact for this proposal but this will be kept under review during the consultation period.	20,815	(200)	(200)	
EFFICIENCY - OTHER	THER						-		
E7	Across Services	Savings through reduction in external third party costs. Efficiencies in complex needs and better value for money from care packages for disabled children. Some efficiencies have been achieved for 2014/15. Over the next 12 months work will be underway to ensure this saving is achievable for 2015/16.	Efficiency	General	There is a potential equalities impact and this will be reviewed during the consultation period. The outcome of the review will be captured in an equalities impact assessment which will come back to Cabinet in February.	7,018	(80)	(100)	
E8	Libraries	Savings through reduction in running costs and increased income from libraries. This is a 2015/16 saving and over the next 12 months work will be underway to ensure this saving is achievable through this mechanism. This is not expected to have a reduction in quality of service.	Efficiency	General / specific consultation	There is a potential equalities impact and this will be reviewed during the consultation period. The outcome of the review will be captured in an equalities impact assessment which will come back to Cabinet in February.	5,105		(352)	
E9	Across Services	Savings through reduction in expenditure by working with CSG provider. This is a 2015/16 saving and we believe there are savings to be achieved through working with Customer & Support Group (CSG) provider (Capita) to improve efficiency and self service.	Efficiency	General Consultation and	There is a potential equalities impact and this will be reviewed during the consultation period. The outcome of the review will be	K/Z		(1,500)	
38		Over the next 12 months work will be underway to develop proposals to achieve these targets. Where new proposals are being considered, appropriate approval will be sought and consultation will be undertaken.			captured in an equalities impact assessment which will come back to Cabinet in February.				

٠,
0
₹
_
Œ
ဟ
Ф
ပ
-
_
ā
S
Ŋ
~
<u> </u>
2
0
-=

Service area	Description of saving	Savings type	Consultation (How are we consulting on this proposal)	Equalities Impact Assessment	Budget	Savings	Savings per annum	
					2013/14	2014/15	201	2015/16
					€000	£000	€000	FTE
Across services	Savings through reduction in expenditure through alternate delivery of service. This is a 2015/16 saving and we believe there are savings to be achieved through transformation of services through use of alternative delivery vehicles. Over the next 12 months work will be underway to ensure this saving is achievable through this mechanism.	Efficiency	General Consultation and specific consultation (where necessary)	There is a potential equalities impact and this will be reviewed during the consultation period. The outcome of the review will be captured in an equalities impact assessment which will come back to Cabinet in February.	N/A		(450)	
Across Services	Savings through reduction in external third party social care costs. This is a 2015/16 saving and we believe there are savings to be achieved through reconfiguring services to deliver improvements, efficiencies and savings in children's social care, including by working with other LAs and alliances across fostering and placements and demand management through early intervention Over the next 12 months work will be underway to ensure this saving is achievable through this mechanism.	Efficiency	General / specific consultation	There is a potential equalities impact and this will be reviewed during the consultation period. The outcome of the review will be captured in an equalities impact assessment which will come back to Cabinet in February.	21,846		(840)	
						(2,271) 3.4	(5,507)	2
SERVICE REDUCTIONS								
Early years	Savings through reduction in expenditure on Children's Centres. In 2014/15 this saving can be met through current underspend in children's centres budget with no impact on service delivery. In 2015/16 this saving will be met by considering alternative delivery models and service impact will be kept under review.	Efficiencies and Service Reduction	General consultation, and specific for 15/16	There is a potential equalities impact and this will be reviewed during the consultation period. The outcome of the review will be captured in an equalities impact assessment which will come back to Cabinet in February.	3,933	(200)	(700)	
Commissioned services for children and families	Savings through reduction in external spend on preventative contracts Re-commission and reconfigure services including CAMHS, early intervention and prevention services, short breaks, youth homelessness and domestic violence, and achieve efficiencies through jointly procuring, commissioning and/or delivering services with other organisations. These commissioning budgets fund a range of voluntary sector and other providers to offer a range of services for vulnerable children, young people and families. A reduction could reduce the range of provision available in Barnet. We will seek to recommission and reconfigure services to minimise the impact on service delivery as far as possible. The early intervention and prevention work being carried out by the Troubled Families team may go some way in mitigating any negative impacts of this saving.	Service Reduction	Specific consultation	There is a potential equalities impact and this will be reviewed during the consultation period. The Consultation outcome of the review will be captured in an equalities impact assessment which will come back to Cabinet in February.	8,743	(1,300)		

Children's Service Savings

Line Ref	Service area	Description of saving	Savings type	Savings type Consultation (How are we consulting on this proposal)	Equalities Impact Assessment	Budget	o,	Savings per annum	annum	
						2013/14	2014/15	2	2015/16	9
						000₹	€000	FTE	£000	FTE
83	Schools and Learning	Savings through reduction in staff costs in education welfare and education psychology. Develop traded services models for part of educational welfare and educational psychology, whereby schools either buy back these services or they are scaled back, and reduce schools causing concern budget. The council will continue to meet its statutory duties in relation to these service. Work is currently progressing with schools with a view to finalise proposals by December regarding the viability of this traded service.	Service Reduction and Efficiencies	Specific consultation	Service Reduction and Specific consultation the exception of HR-related El/As as part of the general consultation.	1,566	(333)	φ		
Total							(2,133)	9	(200)	0
NCOME										
Ξ	Increase fees and charges	Income generation through increase in fees for traded service Increase fees and charges for traded services, with a focus on making Barnet Partnership for School Improvement (BPSI) fully funded. This has already been achieved through negotiations with schools.	Income / Charging	General	It is not considered that there is an equalities impact for this proposal but this will be kept under review during the consultation period.	V/A	(36)			
Total							(36)	0	0	0
Overall Savings							(4,440)	9.4	(6,207)	2

S
-
\sim
Ц
=
\sim
w
ഗ
Q
_
$\overline{}$
P
45
9
0
bū
ing
ning
oning
ioning
sioning
ssioning
issioning
nissioning
missioning
nmissioning
mmissioning
ommissioning
Commissioning

Savings per annum	2015/16	FTE £000 FTE			(251) 5	 - -			(249)			_	
Savi	2014/15	£000 F:		(270)		_	(200)	(200)		(20)	(80)		
Budget	2013/14	£000		9,329	5,576		200	599	1,145	154	112		
Equalities Impact Assessment				Completed as part of the senior management review and reported to General Functions Committee in November 2013	No full equalities impact assessment is proposed, with the exception of HR-related ElAs as part of the general consultation.		It is not considered that there is an equalities impact for this proposal but this will be kept under review during the consultation period.	It is not considered that there is an equalities impact for this proposal but this will be kept under review during the consultation period.	Completed by London Councils	It is not considered that there is an equalities impact for this proposal but this will be kept under review during the consultation period.	Informal and formal equalities impact for this proposal statutory but this will be kept under review during the consultation period.		
Savings type Consultation (How are we consulting on this proposal)				Consultation with staff and trade unions	Consultation with staff and trade unions		In completing equality impact assessment consultation will take place where necessary.	N/A	N/A	N/A	Informal and formal statutory consultation		
Savings type				Efficiency	Efficiency		Efficiency	Efficiency	Efficiency	Efficiency	Reduction		
Description of saving				Savings through reduction in senior management costs Senior Management Restructure, full effect of the restructure that came into effect for 2013/14	Savings through reduction in staff costs This is a 2015/16 saving and we believe there are savings to be achieved through a further staffing restructure across Commissioning Group. This restructure will review teams that were moved into the commissioning group from other delivery units. Over the next 12 months work will be underway to ensure this saving is achievable through this mechanism.		Savings through reduction in expenditure on grants - Discontinue Big Society Innovation Bank In 2011/12, the Council committed to invest £600k over 3 years - £200k per annum – through the Big Society Innovation Bank (BSIB), aimed at providing funding for innovative projects within communities. This 3 year commitment has now ended and, after three rounds of funding, with several innovative projects supported, it has been decided to use the savings to help reduce the impact on the libraries budget. However, £25k remains in the BSIB to fund 'micro projects' within communities – up to £1,000 – and the Corporate Grants programme will continue to provide funding grant funding which will help to mitigate the impact.	Savings through reduction in expenditure on fees Reduction in external audit fees budgets as a result of the reduction in government regulation following the abolition of the audit commission. External audit still provide a comprehensive review of year end accounts and grants certification but the saving is generated from the reduction in the inspection regime.	Savings through reduction in expenditure on fees. London Councils have reduced their grants programme significantly over the last 2 years. Barnet Council's contribution to the London Councils fund – by way of a levy – has also reduced. This saving can therefore be achieved within the existing agreement with London Councils.	Savings through reduction in external spend on supplies and services. Reductions in supplies & services budgets (subscriptions, office supplies, training) across the Commissioning Group	Savings through reduction in trade union costs Integration of trade union activity into core work		
Service area			EFFICIENCY - WORKFORCE	Across Service	Across Service	Y - OTHER	Strategy	Across Service	Across Service	Across Service	Human Resources		
Line ref			EFFICIENC	2	23	EFFICIENCY - OTHER	E3	E4	53	E6	E7		

Commissioning Group Savings

Line ref	Service area	Description of saving	Savings type	Savings type Consultation (How are we consulting on this proposal)	Equalities Impact Assessment	Budget	ω	Savings per annum	annum	
						2013/14	2014/15	15	2015/16	9
						€000	€000	FTE	£000	FTE
SERVICE REDUCTIONS	EDUCTIONS							!		
Total							0	0	0	0
INCOME										
<u> </u>	Across Service	Income generation from charging for insight and policy work This is a 2015/16 saving and we believe there are income generating opportunities to be achieved from setting charges against policy and insight work delivered to partners Over the next 12 months work will be underway to ensure this saving is achievable through this mechanism.	Income	A/N	It is not considered that there is an equalities impact for this proposal but this will be kept under review during the consultation period.	N/A	c	c	(25)	c
lotal							0	0	(52)	>
Overall Savings	ngs						(720)	0	(525)	5

Customer and Support Group Savings

Line ref	Service area	Description of saving	Savings type	Consultation (How are we consulting on this proposal)	Equalities Impact Assessment	Budget		Savings per annum	r annum	
						2013/14	2014/15	15	2015/16	9
						€000	€000	ETE	0003	FTE
EFFICIENC	EFFICIENCY - PROCUREMENT									
2	9 8 9	Savings through reduction in contract costs Contractual savings from CSG contract for support and customer services. The contract went live in September 2013 and saving will be delivered in full. The quality of service specified will be as good as, if not better, than current delivery.	Efficiency	A/A	Completed and more information on impact on equalities in December report to Cabinet http://barnet.moderngov.co.ulk/documents/s6649/NSCSO.pdf	36,483	(2,393)		(2,100)	
Total							(2,393)	0	(2,100)	0
Service reductions	ductions									
Total							0	0	0	0
Income										
Total							0	0	0	0
Overall Savings	inas						(2.393)	-	(2.100)	0

Barnet Group General Fund Savings

Line ref	Service area	Description of saving	Savings type	Consultation (How are we consulting on this proposal)	Equalities Impact Assessment	Budget		Savings per annum	rannum	
						2013/14	2014/15	1/15	2015/16	16
						0003	0003	FTE	0003	FTE
EFFICIENCY - OTHER	Y - OTHER									
E1	Barnet Group	Savings through reduction in staff related costs and fees Rationalisation of subscription payments and withdrawl of essential car allowance.	Efficiency	N/A	It is not considered that there is an equalities impact for this proposal but this will be kent under review	8,828	(55)			
		This is not expected to impact service delivery.			during the consultation period.					
		Savings through reduction in operational costs of running hostel		Consultation with individuals affected	Completed and a full impact					
E2	Barnet Group	Annual saving produced from the closure of a hostel are being used for preventative work in relation to the cost of temporary accommodation. Saving is as a result of the closure of the hostel and the associated costs.	Efficiency	by the closure was carried out as part of the decant	by the closure was assessment will be required ahead carried out as part of 2015/16 saving implementation. of the decant	8,828			(300)	0
				process.						
Total							(22)	0	(300)	0
Service reductions	uctions		.]							
								\dagger	1	
Total							0	0	0	0
Income										
Total							0	0	0	0
Overall Savings	ings						(22)	0	(300)	0

	¢	J	į
	į		j
	Ć	ì	
	ŀ		
۰	ı	t	•
	ì	ì	
	ĺ	١	3
i	i	i	١
۹	•		•
٠			
	ĺ	١	3
	ė	ï	i
	Ç	L	2
	i	1	١

l ine ref	Service area	Description of saving	Savinge	Consultation (How		Budget		Savings per annum	rannım	
			type	on this proposal)	Equalities Impact Assessment	, , ,				
						2013/14	2014/15	/15	2015/16	16
						000₹	0003	FTE	0003	FTE
EFFICIENC	EFFICIENCY - PROCUREMENT									
E1	Legal Services/ Governance	Savings through reduction on spend on external barristers Reduction in expenditure on overheads through rationalisation of management structure in 2012/13 and reduction in spend on external lawyers based on use of panel of barristers where better rates have been agreed. This is not expected to have an impact on service delivery.	Efficiency	N/A	It is not considered that there is an equalities impact for this proposal but this will be kept under review during the consultation period.	2,515	(100)		(200)	
Total							(100)	0	(200)	0
SERVICE RI	SERVICE REDUCTIONS									
R3	Legal Services	Savings through reduction in hours provided from shared service to Barnet Reduced demand from Barnet Council by: - providing training to high use delivery units about common areas of enquiries - summary DPRs and DPRs that don't have legal implications signed off by relevant Delivery Unit This is not expected to have an impact on service delivery.	Service Reduction	n/a	It is not considered that there is an equalities impact for this proposal but this will be kept under review during the consultation period.	2,515	(20)			
Total							(20)	0	0	0
lncome										
Total							0	0	0	0
Overall Savings	ings						(120)	0	(200)	0

Re Services Savings

Line ref	Service area	Description of saving	Savings type	Consultation (How are we consulting on this proposal)	Equalities Impact Assessment	Budget		Savings per annum	annum	
						2013/14	2014/15	15	2015/16	16
						000 3	000 3	FTE	0003	FTE
EFFICIENC	EFFICIENCY - PROCUREMENT									
E	Development and Regulatory Services	Savings through reduction in contract costs Contractual savings resulting from the joint venture for the provision of development and regulatory services. The contract went live in October 2013 and saving will be delivered in full. The quality of service specified will be as good as, if not better, than current delivery.	Efficiency	Completed impact on of impact of	Completed and more information on impact on equalities in June report to Cabinet http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s9226/DRS%20Cabinet%20 Report.pdf	13,573	(1,355)		(300)	
Total							(1,355)	0	(300)	0
Service reductions	uctions									
Total							0	0	0	0
Income										
Total							0	0	0	0
Overall Savings	ings						(1,355)	0	(300)	0

	v	ľ
	ζ	j
	2	
۰	₹	
	á	
(ï	j
	_	,
	۶	
	ž	ī
	č	Š
í	ì	5
Ì		
	ä	b
	₫	b
	Ě	

Line Ref	Service area	Description of saving	Savings type	Consultation (How are we consulting on this proposal)	Equalities Impact Assessment	Budget		Savings per annum	r annum	
						2013/14	2014/15	4/15	2015/16	16
						€000	£000	FTE	£000	FTE
EFFICIENCY	EFFICIENCY - WORKFORCE									
1	Streetscene	Savings through transforming services to reduce expenditure. Savings resulting from alternative service provision. This involves in-sourcing the recycling service and improving efficiency through merging the workforce with the waste service. The change is anticipated to deliver greater efficiency in service delivery. The 2015/16 saving is a stretch target and is dependent on a restructure of the green spaces and street cleansing service, income generation and further increases in recycling rates.	Efficiency	Service consultation in 2013/14	Completed	10,546	(653)		(1,424)	
Total							(653)	0	(1,424)	0
SERVICE REDUCTIONS	EDUCTIONS									
22	Highways	Savings through reduction in street lighting energy costs. A continuing programme of installing a control management system which will help manage electricity usage and enable reduced energy costs through lights being managed and dimmed at appropriate times.	Service Reduction	General consultation undertaken in 2011/12	It is not considered that there is an equalities impact for this proposal but this will be kept under review during the consultation period.	6,031	(200)			
Total							(200)	0	0	0
INCOME										
	Streetscene	Income from increase in trade waste collection. A commercial approach to trade waste collections across the borough creating a more appropriate business model to match business demand. This will result in an improved service offer.	Efficiency	Service consultation in 2013/14	Service consultation equalities impact for this proposal in 2013/14 but this will be kept under review during the consultation period.	A/N	(20)			
12	Streetscene	Income generation from private events Continuation of existing policy that the Council has agreed around income from private events within the local parks in the borough.	Income	Service consultation undertaken in 2011/12	It is not considered that there is an equalities impact for this proposal but this will be kept under review during the consultation period.	N/A	(20)			
13	Streetscene	Income from central government Income from Central Government relating to maintaining weekly refuse collection	Income	Key part of subsequent review	It is not considered that there is an equalities impact for this proposal but this will be kept under review during the consultation period.	N/A	(282)		(427)	
Total							(352)	0	(427)	0
Overall Savings	sbu						(1,205)	0	(1,851)	0

Special Parking Account Savings

Line Ref	Service area	Description of saving	Savings type	Savings type Consultation (How are we consulting		Budget		Savings per annum	r annum	
				on this proposal)	Equalities Impact Assessment					
						2013/1 4	2014/15	/15	2015/16	16
						0003	000₹	FTE	000 3	FTE
EFFICIENCY										
Total							0	0	0	0
SERVICE REDUCTIONS	EDUCTIONS									
Total							0	0	0	0
ENFORCEMENT	ENT									
Ξ	Parking	Moving Traffic Violations The Council will, pending approval from GLA, take up available powers to enforce against contraventions such as banned turns and the obstruction of yellow box junctions. This is expected to have a positive impact by improving flow of traffic on roads.	Enforcement	Approval required from GLA for authority to scheme and approval to commence.	Approval required from GLA for authority to scheme but this will be kept under review and approval to commence.	A/N	(195)			
Total							(195)	0	0	0
Overall Savings	ngs						(195)	0	0	0

Adults & Communities Pressures

Line ref	Service area	Description of investment	Consultation (How are we consulting on this proposal)	Contribution to strategic objectives	Investment per annum	per annum
					2014/15	2015/16
Core perform	Core performance improvement	int				
		EFFICIENCY - DEMAND MANAGEMENT				
Total					0	0
Demography/growth	/growth					
P1	Across Service	Demographics pressures due to increase in those with social care needs especially those with Learning Disabilities and Older Adults including dementia.			800	800
Total					800	800
Overall Pressures	sures				800	800

Children's Pressures

Line ref	Service area	Description of investment	Consultation (How are we consulting on this proposal)	Contribution to strategic objectives	Investment per annum	per annum
					2014/15	2015/16
Core perforn	Core performance improvement					
		EFFICIENCY - DEMAND MANAGEMENT				
Total					0	0
Demography/growth	//growth					
П	Demand led statutory and targeted services (e.g. children in care, child protection, disabled children, youth offending, family support)	Demand led statutory and targeted services (e.g. children in care, child protection, disabled children, youth offending, family support)				720
Total					0	720
Overall Pressures	sures				0	720

Special Parking Account Pressures

Line ref	Service area	Description of investment	Consultation (How are we consulting on this proposal)	Contribution to strategic objectives	Investment per annum	per annum
					2014/15	2015/16
Core perform	Core performance improvement					
		EFFICIENCY - DEMAND MANAGEMENT				
Total					0	0
Demography/growth	/growth					
7	Alternative Parking delivery	Alternative Service Provision - the contract with NSL has realised savings for 2012/13 and 2013/14. This budget line for 2014/15 represents an increase in the contract cost of £108k in line with the original contract cost profile			108	
Total					108	0
Overall Pressures	sures				108	0



AGENDA ITEM 7

Meeting Budget and Performance Overview and Scrutiny

Committee

Date 26 November 2013

Subject Advanced Notification of Executive Decisions

Report of Scrutiny Office

Summary This report gives details of proposed decisions due to be taken

under Executive functions, together with information as to whether

any proposed decisions are subject to an exempt report,

consideration of which will not be in public session. The report also indicates any of the decisions which at this stage are intended to

be classified as 'key'.

Officer Contributors Ash Tadjrishi, Overview & Scrutiny Officer

Status (public or exempt) Public

Wards affected All

Key Decision No

Enclosures Appendix A – Advanced Notice of Executive Decisions

Reason for urgency / exemption from call-in

N/A

Contact for Further

Information:

Ash Tadjrishi, Overview & Scrutiny Officer

020 8359 2368, ash.tadjrishi@barnet.gov.uk

1. RECOMMENDATION

1.1 That the Committee comment on and consider the Advanced Notification of Executive Decisions when identifying areas of future scrutiny work.

2. RELEVANT PREVIOUS DECISIONS

2.1 None.

3. CORPORATE PRIORITIES AND POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

- 3.1 The Overview and Scrutiny Committees must ensure that the work of Scrutiny is reflective of the Council's priorities.
- 3.2 The three priority outcomes set out in the 2013 2016 Corporate Plan are;
 - Promote responsible growth, development and success across the borough;
 - Support families and individuals that need it promoting independence, learning and well-being; and
 - Improve the satisfaction of residents and businesses with the London Borough of Barnet as a place to live, work and study.

4. RISK MANAGEMENT ISSUES

4.1 None in the context of this report.

5. EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY ISSUES

- 5.1 Pursuant to the Equality Act 2010, the Council has a legislative duty to have 'due regard' to eliminating unlawful discrimination, advancing equality and fostering good relations in the contexts of age, disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy, and maternity, religion or belief and sexual orientation.
- 5.2 In addition to the Terms of Reference of the Committee, and in so far as relating to matters within its remit, the role of the Committee is to perform the Overview and Scrutiny role in relation to:
 - The Council's leadership role in relation to diversity and inclusiveness; and
 - The fulfilment of the Council's duties as employer including recruitment and retention, personnel, pensions and payroll services, staff development, equalities and health and safety

6. USE OF RESOURCES IMPLICATIONS (Finance, Procurement, Performance & Value for Money, Staffing, IT, Property, Sustainability)

6.1 None in the context of this report.

7. LEGAL ISSUES

7.1 The Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meetings and Access to Information) (England) Regulations 2012 removes the requirement for local authorities to publish a Forward Plan of Key Decisions. This has been replaced with a requirement to publish an Advance Notification of Executive decisions which the Council has been compliant with since the regulations came into force on 10 September 2012.

8. CONSTITUTIONAL POWERS

- 8.1 The scope of the Overview and Scrutiny Committees is contained within Part 2, Article 6 of the Council's Constitution.
- 8.2 The Terms of Reference of the Scrutiny Committees are included in the Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rules (Part 4 of the Council's Constitution).

9. BACKGROUND INFORMATION

- 9.1 Under the current overview and scrutiny arrangements, the Budget & Performance Overview & Scrutiny Committee will ensure that the work of scrutiny is reflective of Council priorities, as evidenced by the Corporate Plan and the programme being followed by the Executive.
- 9.2 The Advanced Notification of Executive Decisions will be included on the agenda at each meeting of the Budget & Performance Overview Scrutiny Committee as a standing item.
- 9.3 The Committee is encouraged to comment on the Notification.
- 9.4 The Committee is asked to consider items contained within the Advanced Notification of Executive Decisions to assist in identifying areas of future scrutiny work, particularly focusing on areas where scrutiny can add value in the decision making process (predecision scrutiny).
- 9.5 When identifying items for pre-decision scrutiny, the Committee are requested to provide specific information on the rationale behind the pre-decision scrutiny request and the expected outcome to enable Cabinet Members and officers to prepare appropriately.
- 9.6 Any further Advanced Notices which become available will be tabled at the meeting.

10. LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS

10.1 None

London Borough of Barnet Decisions Taken Under Executive Functions – Advance Notice of Proposed Items for Decision and Parts of Meetings which will not be held in public session ('subject to exempt report').

This notice gives details of proposed decisions due to be taken under Executive functions, together with information as to whether any proposed decisions are subject to an exempt report, consideration of which will not be in public session. The document below is also indicative of the decisions which at this stage are intended to be classified as 'key'. For the purposes of complying with the The Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meetings and Access to Information) (England) Regulations 2012 however, all prospective decisions listed below are to be regarded as potentially key or potentially subject to a separate exempt report (not held in public session).

Please note: this plan lists prospective decisions. The final agenda for each meeting, which may not include all prospective decisions listed for that meeting on this document, will be published five clear working days prior to the meeting on the authority's website: http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk

Title	Description of proposed decision	Cabinet Member	Key Decision (Y/N).	Subject to Exempt Report (Y/N).
	URCES COMMITTEE, 16 DECEME all, The Burroughs, NW4 4BG	BER 2013		
CCTV business case	To approve the business case for the procurement of CCTV services and the scope of services to be procured	Cllr David Longstaff	Yes	Yes
Relocation of Church End Library to Gateway House	To Seek approval to enter into an Agreement with the developer of Gateway House, to enable the transfer of the Church End library from its current location	Deputy Leader of the Council / Cabinet Member for Resources and Performance Cabinet Member for Customer Access and Partnerships	Yes	No
Arboricultural Contracts - Extension	To seek approval for extensions of the three Arboricultural contracts for two years with City Suburban Tree Surgeons Ltd	Cabinet Member for Environment	Yes	No
Local Infrastructure Organisation re- tender	Extension of CommUNITY Barnet funding agreement to 31 March 2015-16 (with 6 month break clause) and intention to tender for 3 year voluntary and community sector infrastructure partners by summer 2014	Cabinet Member for Customer Access and Partnerships	No	No

Outline Business Case: Grahame Park Plot A8 - Inclusion of the Grahame Park Library and Centre for Independent Living (CIL) into the Barnet and Southgate College New Build	Approve the spend of LBB capital budget £3.04 million, as a key decision, for the building of the new Centre for Independent Living and Grahame Park Library as part of a new co-located facility incorporating Barnet and Southgate College Campus.	Cabinet Member for Adults Cabinet Member for Customer Access and Partnerships	Yes	No
Q2 Finance and Performance Report	To seek approval of Capital Additions, deletions and slippage, virements and changes to fees and charges for libraries	Cabinet Member for Resources and Performance	Yes	No
West Hendon – Amendments to the Compulsory Purchase Order Plan	To seek approval amendments to the Compulsory Purchase Order Plan	Leader of the Council	No	No
West Hendon – land appropriation	A report confirming the action taken by DPR giving authority to appropriate land from highways to housing	Leader of the Council	No	No
North Finchley Outer London Fund – Grant to North London Town Team	To seek approval of a grant to the North Finchley Town Team. The purpose of the grant is to enable the Town Team to deliver the activation of three vacant units in the Grand Parade as part of the North Finchley Outer London Fund Town Centre Project	Leader of the Council	No	No
Procurement of individual schemes within the Children's Service Capital Programme 2013/14	To seek authorisation to procure individual schemes within the Children's Service Capital Modernisation Programme 2013/14	Deputy Leader of the Council Cabinet Member for Resources and Performance	Yes	No
Compulsory Purchase of Long-Term Vacant Properties	Report to Provide an Update on the Empty Property Programme and to Seek Approval For the Compulsory purchase Under the Housing Act 1985 of two empty properties	Cabinet Member for Housing	Yes	Yes

Legacy Supported Living placements with Dimension and on-going service needs"	Seeking extension of contract until 28th April 2015 so that service users and families secure continuity of provider and carers	Cabinet Member for Adults	Yes	No
Permission to extend the contract for Stonegrove Children's Centre	Seeking agreement to waive contract procedure rules to extend the contract for Stonegrove Children's Centre for a further year in line with the Early Years review	Cabinet Member for Education, Children and Families	Yes	No
Community Meals Contract Extension	Seeking extension to maintain the current service for residents, to review and improve the service next year.	Cabinet Member for Adults	Yes	No
Procurement Forward Plan December 2013 – March 2014	To seek approval of extensions and procurements	Deputy Leader of the Council Cabinet Member for Resources & Performance	Yes	No

Notice published: 18 November 2013



AGENDA ITEM 8

Budget and Performance Overview and Scrutiny Meeting

Committee

26 November 2013 Date

Subject Budget & Performance Overview & Scrutiny

Committee Forward Work Programme 2013/14

Report of **Scrutiny Office**

This report outlines the Committee's work programme for 2013/14 Summary

Officer Contributors Ash Tadjrishi, Overview & Scrutiny Officer

N/A

Public Status (public or exempt)

Wards affected ΑII

Key Decision No

Enclosures Appendix A – Budget and Performance Overview and Scrutiny

Committee Work Programme 2013/14

Reason for urgency /

exemption from call-in

Contact for Further Information:

Ash Tadjrishi, Overview & Scrutiny Officer

020 8359 2368, ash.tadjrishi@barnet.gov.uk

1. RECOMMENDATION

1.1 That the Committee consider and comment on the items included in the 2013/14 work programme of the Budget & Performance Overview & Scrutiny Committee (Appendix A).

2. RELEVANT PREVIOUS DECISIONS

2.1 None.

3. CORPORATE PRIORITIES AND POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

- 3.1. The Overview and Scrutiny Committees must ensure that the work of Scrutiny is reflective of the council's priorities.
- 3.2. The three priority outcomes set out in the 2013 2016 Corporate Plan are;
 - Promote responsible growth, development and success across the borough;
 - Support families and individuals that need it promoting independence, learning and well-being; and
 - Improve the satisfaction of residents and businesses with the London Borough of Barnet as a place to live, work and study.

4. RISK MANAGEMENT ISSUES

4.1 None.

5. EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY ISSUES

- 5.1 In addition to the Terms of Reference of the Committee, and in so far as relating to matters within its remit, the role of the Committee is to perform the Overview and Scrutiny role in relation to:
 - The Council's leadership role in relation to diversity and inclusiveness; and
 - The fulfilment of the Council's duties as employer including recruitment and retention, personnel, pensions and payroll services, staff development, equalities and health and safety.
- 6. USE OF RESOURCES IMPLICATIONS (Finance, Procurement, Performance & Value for Money, Staffing, IT, Property, Sustainability)
- 6.1 None in the context of this report.

7. LEGAL ISSUES

7.1 None in the context of this report.

8 CONSTITUTIONAL POWERS

- 8.1 The scope of the Overview and Scrutiny Committees is contained within Part 2, Article 6 of the Council's Constitution.
- 8.2 The Terms of Reference of the Scrutiny Committees are included in the Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rules (Part 4 of the Council's Constitution).

9. BACKGROUND INFORMATION

- 9.1 The Budget and Performance Overview and Scrutiny Committee's Work Programme 2013/14 indicates items of business previously considered by the Committee and forthcoming items.
- 9.2 The work programme of this Committee is intended to be a responsive tool, which will be updated on a rolling basis following each meeting, for the inclusion of areas which may arise through the course of the year.
- 9.3 The Committee is empowered to agree its priorities and determine its own schedule of work within the programme.

10. LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS

10.1 None.



Appendix A

London Borough of Barnet

Budget and Performance Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Work Programme

May 2013 - May 2014

Contact: Ash Tadjrishi 020 8359 2368 ash.tadjrishi@barnet.gov.uk

Appendix A

Subject	Decision requested	Cabinet Member / Officer	Author
20 June 2013			
Quarter Four and Year End 2012/13 Financial and Corporate Performance	The Committee to review Quarter Four and Year End 2012/13 Corporate Performance and Finance	Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Resources and Performance	Finance & Corporate Performance
One Barnet Programme Highlight Report	The Committee to consider the One Barnet Programme Highlight report	Cabinet Member for Customer Access and Partnerships	Head of Programme and Resources
16 September 2013			
Quarter One Finance and Corporate Performance	The Committee to consider the Quarter One Finance and Corporate Performance Reports.	Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Resources and Performance	Finance & Corporate Performance
Parking Pilot Schemes	The Committee to consider a report on findings arising from the parking pilot schemes in North Finchley, Edgware and High Barnet	Cabinet Member for Environment	Director for Place
Review of Capital Programme	The have requested to review a report which provides an update on the Capital Programme	Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Resources and Performance	Chief Operating Officer / Commercial Director
One Barnet Programme Highlight Report	The Committee to consider the One Barnet Programme Highlight report	Cabinet Member for Customer Access and Partnerships	Head of Programme and Resources

Subject	Decision requested	Cabinet Member / Officer	Author
26 November 2013 (Budget Scrutiny)	ıtiny)		
Business Planning	The Committee to consider the Executive's budget and Medium Term Financial Strategy proposals for the period 2014/15 – 2016/17.	Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Resources and Performance	Chief Operating Officer
9 December 2013			
Quarter Two Finance and Corporate Performance	The Committee to consider the Quarter Two Finance and Corporate Performance Reports.	Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Resources and Performance	Finance & Corporate Performance
One Barnet – Waste and Street Scene	The Committee has requested to receive a report on the implementation of new waste offer and forward look at potential stretch projects	Cabinet Member for Environment	Director for Place
One Barnet – Sport and Physical Activity Review	The Committee has requested to receive a progress report on the Sport and Physical Activity Review project	Cabinet Member for Customer Access and Partnerships	Head of Programme and Resources
One Barnet Programme Highlight Report	The Committee to consider the One Barnet Programme Highlight report	Cabinet Member for Customer Access and Partnerships	Head of Programme and Resources
13 March 2014			
Quarter Three Finance and Corporate Performance	The Committee to consider the Quarter Three Finance and Corporate Performance Reports.	Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Resources and Performance	Finance & Corporate Performance

Subject	Decision requested	Cabinet Member / Officer	Author
Parking Pilot Schemes	The Committee to consider a report on findings arising from the parking pilot schemes in Edgware and High Barnet	Cabinet Member for Environment	Director for Place
Review of Capital Programme	The have requested to review a report which provides an update on the Capital Programme	Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Resources and Performance	Chief Operating Officer / Commercial Director
One Barnet Programme Highlight Report	The Committee to consider the One Barnet Programme Highlight report	Cabinet Member for Customer Access and Partnerships	Head of Programme and Resources
TBC - Long List			
One Barnet – Registration and Nationality Service	Committee to receive the Business Case for the Registration and Nationality Service project	Cabinet Member for Customer Access and Partnerships	Head of Programme and Resources
Libraries - Outline Proposals for Childs Hill & Grahame Park Libraries	The Committee to consider outline proposals for Childs Hill and Graham Park libraries.	Cabinet Member for Customer Access and Partnerships	Children's Service
Mill Hill Depot Relocation	The Committee have requested an update on the Mill Hill Depot Relocation project and the financial implications of the delay	Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Resources and Performance	Commercial Director
One Barnet Programme – Wave II Projects	The Committee to receive reports on Wave II Projects in the One Barnet Programme	TBC	Head of Programme and Resources